
 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

TOWN OF PAONIA 
REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

6:30 PM 
 

 

MASKS ARE NO LONGER REQUIRED TO ATTEND PUBLIC MEETINGS.   
https://zoom.us/meeting/87304909441 

 

 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Announcements 

Opportunity to Meet Staff 

Project Updates 

 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 

North Fork Pool Park and Recreation District 

 

Consent Agenda 

Minutes:  

February 3, 2022 – Work Session 

February 28, 2022 – Special Meeting 

March 10, 2022 – Regular Meeting 

Liquor License Renewal: 

Flying Fork Café 

Thomas Waldo’s 

 

Public Hearing 
Davis – Minor Subdivision Variance Application Review – TBD Niagara Avenue 

New Business 
Board Consideration and possible action regarding Hauze Waterline located on Delta Avenue 

Colorado Department of Health and Environment Quick-Win Grant Review - Shade Trees for Paonia 

Resolution 02-2022 Board of Trustees Resignation Procedures 

Resolution 03-2022 Acceptance of Resignation & Notice of Vacancy 

Board of Trustees Appointment to fill trustee vacancy 

Disbursements 

Unfinished Business 
Resolution 04-2022 - Board of Trustees facility inspection policy 

Discussion of Trustees top three criteria for setting priorities 

 

Mayor’s Report 

Delta County School District Teachers and Staff Day – Proclamation 

 

Town Attorney Report 

Executive Session 

For a conference with the Town attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions 

under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b); pertaining to interpretation and application to Ordinance 01-2020 Water 

Tap Moratorium 

1

https://zoom.us/meeting/87304909441


 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

Staff Reports 

13. Town Administrator’s Report 

Public Works Report 

Police Report 

Finance Report 

Committee Reports 

Adjournment 
  

2



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

AS ADOPTED BY: 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10 – Amended May 22, 2018 

 

I. RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 

Section 1.  Schedule of Meetings.  Regular Board of Trustees meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each 

month, except on legal holidays, or as re-scheduled or amended and posted on the agenda prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

Section 2.  Officiating Officer.  The meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be conducted by the Mayor or, in the Mayor’s 

absence, the Mayor Pro-Tem.  The Town Clerk or a designee of the Board shall record the minutes of the meetings. 

 

Section 3.  Time of Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall begin at 6:30 p.m. or as scheduled and posted on 

the agenda. Board Members shall be called to order by the Mayor.  The meetings shall open with the presiding officer leading 

the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  The Town Clerk shall then proceed to call the roll, note the absences and announce 

whether a quorum is present.  Regular Meetings are scheduled for three hours, and shall be adjourned at 9:30 p.m., unless a 

majority of the Board votes in the affirmative to extend the meeting, by a specific amount of time.  

 

Section 4. Schedule of Business.  If a quorum is present, the Board of Trustees shall proceed with the business before it, which 

shall be conducted in the following manner.  Note that all provided times are estimated:  

 

 (a) Roll Call - (5 minutes) 

 (b) Approval of Agenda - (5 minutes) 

 (c) Announcements (5 minutes) 

 (d) Recognition of Visitors and Guests (10 minutes) 

 (e) Consent Agenda including Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes (10 minutes) 

 (f) Mayor’s Report (10 minutes) 

 (g) Staff Reports: (15 minutes) 

  (1) Town Administrator’s Report 

  (2) Public Works Reports  

  (3) Police Report 

  (4) Treasurer Report 

      

 (h) Unfinished Business (45 minutes) 

 (i) New Business (45 minutes) 

 (j) Disbursements (15 minutes) 

 (k) Committee Reports (15 minutes) 

 (l) Adjournment 

 

  * This schedule of business is subject to change and amendment. 

  

Section 5. Priority and Order of Business. Questions relative to the priority of business and order shall be decided by the Mayor 

without debate, subject in all cases to an appeal to the Board of Trustees.  

 

Section 6.  Conduct of Board Members.   Town Board Members shall treat other Board Members and the public in a civil and 

polite manner and shall comply with the Standards of Conduct for Elected Officials of the Town.  Board Members shall address 

Town Staff and the Mayor by his/her title, other Board Members by the title of Trustee or the appropriate honorific (i.e.: Mr., 

Mrs. or Ms.), and members of the public by the appropriate honorific.  Subject to the Mayor’s discretion, Board Members shall 

be limited to speaking two times when debating an item on the agenda.  Making a motion, asking a question or making a 

suggestion are not counted as speaking in a debate.  

 

Section 7. Presentations to the Board.  Items on the agenda presented by individuals, businesses or other organizations shall be 

given up to 5 minutes to make a presentation.  On certain issues, presenters may be given more time, as determined by the 

Mayor and Town Staff.  After the presentation, Trustees shall be given the opportunity to ask questions. 

 

Section 8. Public Comment.  After discussion of an agenda item by the Board of Trustees has concluded, the Mayor shall open 

the floor for comment from members of the public, who shall be allowed the opportunity to comment or ask questions on the 

agenda item.  Each member of the public wishing to address the Town Board shall be recognized by the presiding officer before 

speaking.  Members of the public shall speak from the podium, stating their name, the address of their residence and any group 

they are representing prior to making comment or asking a question.  Comments shall be directed to the Mayor or presiding 

officer, not to an individual Trustee or Town employee.  Comments or questions should be confined to the agenda item or issue(s) 

under discussion.  The speaker should offer factual information and refrain from obscene language and personal attacks. 

3



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

 

Section 9.  Unacceptable Behavior. Disruptive behavior shall result in expulsion from the meeting.   

 

Section 10.  Posting of Rules of Procedure for Paonia Board of Trustees Meetings. These rules of procedure shall be provided in 

the Town Hall meeting room for each Board of Trustees meeting so that all attendees know how the meeting will be conducted. 

 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

Section 1. Use of Consent Agenda. The Mayor, working with Town Staff, shall place items on the Consent Agenda. By using a 

Consent Agenda, the Board has consented to the consideration of certain items as a group under one motion. Should a Consent 

Agenda be used at a meeting, an appropriate amount of discussion time will be allowed to review any item upon request.  

Section 2. General Guidelines. Items for consent are those which usually do not require discussion or explanation prior to action 

by the Board, are non-controversial and/or similar in content, or are those items which have already been discussed or explained 

and do not require further discussion or explanation. Such agenda items may include ministerial tasks such as, but not limited 

to, approval of previous meeting minutes, approval of staff reports, addressing routine correspondence, approval of liquor 

licenses renewals and approval or extension of other Town licenses. Minor changes in the minutes such as non-material Scribner 

errors may be made without removing the minutes from the Consent Agenda.  Should any Trustee feel there is a material error 

in the minutes, they should request the minutes be removed from the Consent Agenda for Board discussion. 

Section 3. Removal of Item from Consent Agenda. One or more items may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a timely 

request of any Trustee. A request is timely if made prior to the vote on the Consent Agenda. The request does not require a 

second or a vote by the Board. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will then be discussed and acted on separately either 

immediately following the consideration of the Consent Agenda or placed later on the agenda, at the discretion of the Board.  

 

III.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Section 1.  An executive session may only be called at a regular or special Board meeting where official action may be taken by 

the Board, not at a work session of the Board.  To convene an executive session, the Board shall announce to the public in the 

open meeting the topic to be discussed in the executive session, including specific citation to the statute authorizing the Board 

to meet in an executive session and identifying the particular matter to be discussed “in as much detail as possible without 

compromising the purpose for which the executive session is authorized.” In the event the Board plans to discuss more than 

one of the authorized topics in the executive session, each should be announced, cited and described. Following the 

announcement of the intent to convene an executive session, a motion must then be made and seconded.  In order to go into 

executive session, there must be the affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of Members of the Board. 

 

Section 2.  During executive session, minutes or notes of the deliberations should not be taken. Since meeting minutes are subject 

to inspection under the Colorado Open Records Act, the keeping of minutes would defeat the private nature of executive 

session. In addition, the deliberations carried out during executive session should not be discussed outside of that session or 

with individuals not participating in the session.  The contexts of an executive session are to remain confidential unless a 

majority of the Trustees vote to disclose the contents of the executive session. 

 

Section 3.  Once the deliberations have taken place in executive session, the Board should reconvene in regular session to take 

any formal action decided upon during the executive session.  If you have questions regarding the wording of the motion or 

whether any other information should be disclosed on the record, it is essential for you to consult with the Town Attorney on 

these matters. 

 

 

IV. SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT 

 

Section 1. Deviations.  The Board may deviate from the procedures set forth in this Resolution, if, in its sole discretion, such 

deviation is necessary under the circumstances. 

Section 2.  Amendment.   The Board may amend these Rules of Procedures Policy from time to time. 

4



 

March 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Roll Call 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Vacant Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

5



 

March 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Agenda Approval 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Vacant Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

6



 

March 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Announcements 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Vacant Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

7



 

March 18, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Opportunity to Meet Staff 

    Project Updates 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

Opportunity for the Board to meet in person Public Works Director Cory Heiniger and staff 

members dedicated to water and wastewater Jeremiah Garcia and Jordan Redden. 

 

Included for informational purposes is the beginning outline of a daily/weekly/monthly etc. 

checklist. 

 

Included for an update is the issues matrix as created by SSG and updated by the 

Administrator and staff to date. 

 

OF NOTE at the Lamborn Plant: 

 All three skids are operational 

 All broken pipes on the neutralization system have been removed and replacements 

ordered 

 Recirculating pump is at EmTech for inspection and cost to repair 

         Quote requested to compare replacement vs repair cost on the pump 

 Meter installed and operational on the German Creek Spring 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

8



9



10



11



12



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

A B C D E F

Addressed In-progress Questions/Waiting on others Need; money, permission, or information Need to Source and Order Filing Related -  Unaccounted for.  Need to implement system

Paonia WWTP Issues Importance Rationale Status

unlocked doors High Damage to infrastructure from people or animals addressed temporarily with padlocks Doors are locked

open gates High Damage to infrastructure from people or animals staff currently keeping gates closed gates are kept closed and locked

broken door jam on main WWTP building High Damage to infrastructure from people or animals Pending -repairs needed padlock keeps doors secure

all codes and locks should be changed with staff changes High Prevent acess from past employees Passwords and Locks have been changed 3/11/22

missing SDS URGENT worker safety, legal requirement Pending

no emergency response plan URGENT worker safety, legal requirement Unknown

  out of date telephone list URGENT worker safety, legal requirement Pending-partial update

no masks or safety glasses URGENT worker safety, legal requirement Town has supplied

no fire extinguishers/alarms URGENT worker safety, legal requirement, asset protection
Pending, SSG reteived Fireextunguishers - Alarm status 

unkown

no working hardwired telephone line URGENT worker safety Unkown

mislabeled/unlabled chemicals URGENT worker safety Pending, initial steps taken

Fall hazard at trash rack. URGENT worker safety, wildlife control, process integrity

Unaddressed, procedures to check in when cleaning the trash 

rack are needed. Modern wastewater streams contain trash that 

does not break down and create more operational demands. 

Investment in automated equipment may be warranted.

tripping hazards/housekeeping URGENT worker safety Pending, initial steps taken

Leaking toilet. Medium Resource conservation, workplace sanitation Float valve has been purchased, will be installed soon

unkempt, leaking toilet, mouse droppings, Medium worker safety, asset maintenance partially addressed, substantial additional effort required

Chemical feed pumps need loss of flow notification. High Permit Compliance Unaddressed

Chemical feed systems lacks a means to verify the realtime feed 

rate to enable measuring accurate dosages and evaluate process 

adjustments.

Medium Process control, permit compliance. Action is needed. Bio-Fouling caused pump to sieze and burn up.   Piping needs 1/2" coupling

Peristaltic tubing is worn and one spare is on hand. High Permit Compliance

Extra inventory was ordered 1/18/22 and one of two peristaltic 

tubes has since been replaced. A violation for total residual 

chlorine occurred on 11/24 because of a failing peristaltic 

pump tube.

We need an inventory tracking system. Where to buy 

Polyethylene tubing to the feed points is aged and contain leaks. High Permit Compliance
Extra tubing and fittings need to be ordered and provisions 

made for replacement.

Sodium thiosulfate needs a batch mixing tank separate from the feed 

tank. 
High Best Practice, Permit compliance

Unaddressed. Feeding sodium thiosulfate from the batch mix 

tank while mixing chemical can cause plugging of the pump. 

Not feeding sodium thiosulfate while mixing provides 

incomplete treatment to meet discharge compliance. 

Aerator in cell 1 of pond 1 has unacceptable mechanical noise. High Process Integrity, Permit Compliance
The aerator has stopped working since initial inspections. 

Impact to aeration levels required to maintain proper treatment 

is not known.

Aerator in cell 2 of pond 2 was not operational during initial 

inspection. It is not clear if repairs are needed or if it was not 

started prior to ice over of the pond.

Medium Process Integrity, Permit Compliance
Impact to aeration levels required to maintain proper treatment 

is not known. The loss of function of another aerator may 

make this more critical.

A piece of membrane material of the same type as the pond liners 

was noted in pond 1.
Medium Process Inegrity

Material needs to be removed. It is not known if the material 

originated from the cell curtain wall or the liner.

Not performed for January. Urgent Permit requirement Sampling was completed on 1/26/22.

Effluent parameters are not being continuously monitored and 

logged.
Medium Permit requirement

Replacement flow instrumentation has been procured and is 

not installed. Temperature instrumentation is needed.
Need to Locate new equipment.  Signal wires, and power need to be installed.

Data logging system inaccessible. Medium Permit requirement
Access to the Sentinel datalogging system was gained on 

1/28/22. Most data is not usuable due to lack of 

instrumentation and configuration.

Daily process operation records needed. Urgent Process Integrity, Permit Compliance
Temporary hard copy daily operational log sheets have been 

created and organized in a single binder. Automated tools to 

record field generated data should be adopted. 

Equipment calibration records needed. URGENT Permit Compliance
Instrument QA/QC records included with temporary daily 

operational logs.

No filing system, no sampling logs, documents from other facilities 

in paper piles/drawers
URGENT Permit requirements

pending - sorting files, creating online forms to guide data 

collection and provide easy access electronic files

Unused and expired chemicals. Medium Worker safety, Waste Management
Identification and determination of expired chemical inventory 

pending.

Daily process operation records needed. Urgent Process Integrity, Permit Compliance
Temporary hard copy operational log sheets have been created 

and organized in a single binder.  

Equipment needed for process testing has been unused. High Process Integrity, Permit Compliance

The chlorine colorimeter has been verified and placed back in 

use. The DR3900 spectrophotometer is in usable condition. A 

pH meter with temperature needs to be procured with 

necessary buffers.

Other excess or inoperable lab and chemical feed equipment is 

present.
Medium Waste Management, Asset Management

Identification of equipment that is no longer required is 

needed. Equipment identified as excess needs to be disposed 

of or liquidated.

Spare process equipment is stored improperly and needs to be 

identified.
Medium Process Integrity, Asset Management

A reconditioned aerator needs to be moved inside and area for 

use indentified. Other spare process equipment is pending 

identification.

Major process equipment need basic maintenance records and 

maintenance schedules.
Medium Process Integrity, Asset Management

No significant records exist. Maintenance schedules need to be 

created based on run time and manufacturer recommendations 

for preventative maintenance.

Unrelated equipment is stored on site and in main building. Medium Housekeeping, Available Space Utilization Intended use and proper storage need to be identified.

Lamborn 

Unlocked doors and unknown numbers of keys issued. High
Damage to infrastructure and public safety from uncontrolled 

access. 

Rekeying locks or upgrading to settable code locksets is 

recommended. Combination padlock added to rear garage 

door.

Open gates. High Damage to infrastructure from people or animals Gates being kept closed with chains and no locks.

Multiple incomplete electrical repairs exposing outlets and wiring 

are present. Lights inoperable in the electrical room.
URGENT worker safety, asset protection Substantial service work needed.

Basic PPE safety equipment is absent. URGENT worker safety
Procurement of basic safety supplies is needed. Including 

nitrile gloves, dust masks, and safety glasses. SSG has been 

providing their own PPE.

No SDS binder with SDS documents is present. URGENT worker safety
Properly identified binder and SDS documents need to be 

procured.

No fire extinguishers or alarms present. URGENT worker safety and asset protection

Fire extinguishers have been located and transferred to the 

facility, but the quantity required and locations need to be 

identified. Fire alarm system requirements need to be 

investigated.

Tripping and low overhead clearance hazards. High worker safety
Tripping and overhead hazards need to be marked for 

conspicuity or gaurded

 Mislabeled chemicals High worker safety
Partially addressed, contents of barrels needs to be clearly 

labeled.

Dirty and disorganized. Medium Worker Safety, Work Efficiency
Cleaning, basic organization, and removal of discarded debris 

has been completed.

Continous water on floor. High Process Integrity, Asset Preservation
Some leaks have been stopped. Other leaks are being 

corrected by other parties. Active leaks are being collected 

and diverted to floor drains.

Wasp infestation and insect entry. Medium Housekeeping, Sanitation Needs attention.

Four out of six electric unit heaters are not functional. Thermostats 

may have been damaged by previous pipe breaks and facility 

flooding.

High Facility protection from freezing. Needs attention of an electrician or HVAC contractor.

Black mold in finished walls from flooding and ineffective drying. High worker safety and asset protection
pending - currently bleaching mold to attempt to mitigate 

worker hazard, but walls likely need to be cut into for 

effective mitigation

High level sensor is needed for the lower contaiment area around 

the neutralization tank.
High Facility protection from process flooding , Process integrity

Water on floor sensor from skid one has been temporarily 

moved to this area to detect high water. The sensor is not ideal 

and permanent cable needs to be run to the location.

Valve failure alarms do not function. URGENT
Process integrity, notification of valves that are operating in a 

way that can cause equipment damage.

Valves were surveyed for deficiencies in position feed back 

by Filter Tech on 2/2/2022. This is a necessary first step to 

reinstate valve fialure alarms.

Logged historical data is not being managed. Logged data is 

overwritten after a period of 400 days.
High

Required for compliance monitoring, reporting, and future 

process evaluation.

Filter Tech has provided information on the stored location of 

logged data files and how to transfer the data files. Action is 

need to establish a schedule and repository storage for the 

logged data.

Alarms disabled or don't function as expected. URGENT
Process integrity, notifications are vital to protect public and 

infrastructure

Alarms were enabled resulting in dozens of callout alerts a 

night. Filter Tech addressed a nuisance alarm in the system 

related to the Skid 3 being offline and there hasn't been a 

callout since. Other process alarms related were surveyed by 

Filter Tech on 2/2/2022. Adjustments were made for some 

alarms.

A bypass was created after a pipe break to bring Reynolds water to 

treatment tank
URGENT - since at least July 2021

Potential to flood entire plant with no option for remote 

turnoff.
Bypass repaired 1/25/2022.

The flow meter for the German Creek raw source water line is not 

operational. 
High Process control, production records

A new meter was installed on 1/25/2022. Filter Tech needs to 

be scheduled to complete instalation of the transmitter/display 

and connect it to the SCADA system.

Potential for water hammer and surges capable of breaking piping 

and flooding the plant exists. This has been ongoing.
URGENT Process Integrity, Asset Protection

Engineered evaluation of full operating range dynamics and  

raw water PRV setppoints may be needed. Addition of a 

transfer box located closer to the plant in the German Creek 

raw water line is planned. This is intended to reduce the line  

pressure at the plant. This change in pressure may need to be 

evaluated for impact on flow capacity through the plant raw 

water piping.   Called John Tedder about this

Called John Tedder

Compressor 2 of the duplex set has not functioned for an unknown 

period. 
URGENT Process integrity, critical redundancy

Troubleshooting of the problem was completed by an 

electrician and determined to be the motor. The motor was 

repaired by an electric motor shop and is awaiting 

reinstallation.

The air dryer for the compressed air system was found off and the 

reason was unknown.
URGENT

Process integrity, reliability of air operated valves, damage to 

air controls.

Operation of the air dryer was tested while amp draw and 

temperatures were monitored. Function of the condensate drain 

system was verified. Operation was deemed normal and  the 

dryer has been returned to full service.

Automatic drain system for the compressed air receiver tank was 

not functioning. Large amounts of water, in excess of three gallons, 

was manually drained from the tank.

URGENT
Process integrity, reliability of air operated valves, damage to 

air controls.

The automatic drain valve filter screen was plugged with large 

amounts of rust. The drain line was also obstructed. These 

items were corrected and spare automatic drain valves were 

procured.

Desiccant air dryer has not been maintained according to the system 

usage rate. The desiccant was not changed on frequent intervals and 

spare desiccant is expired with excess moisture content indicated.

URGENT
Process integrity, reliability of air operated valves, damage to 

air controls.

Fresh desiccant has been procured and is awaiting installation.  

After Skid 2 is installed, will implement.
Need to implement Tracking system

Excess atmospheric humidity present in the facility. High
Excess humidity increases the amount of moisture that must 

be removed from compressed air.
Control of water on the floor has been made.

System lacks final particulate filtration after the desiccant air dryer. 

Desiccant air dryers are known to have the potential to introduce 

microparticulates into the conpressed air system.

High
Process integrity, reliability of air operated valves, damage to 

air controls.
Needs to be addressed.

Neutralization pump for the chemical backwash system has been 

submerged and the motor is locked.
High

Needed for neutralization of spent waste from chemical 

backwash, environmental management.

Pending action, will need to be reconditioned or replaced.  

Pump currently at EmTech
Replacement pump at EMTECH

Drain and fill piping is damaged in multiple areas. High
System needed for complinace and readiness to respond to 

changes in membrane performance to maintain production 

capacity.

Pending action requiring approximately two weeks of full time 

work by one person.
?

Static mixer for mixing the cleaning chemicals into the backwash 

water has a cracked injection fitting.
Medium

Reliable operation needed to complete chemically enhanced 

backwashes.

Needs to be assessed for possible correction. May require the 

addition of a PVC saddle or complete replacment of the static 

mixer.

Chemical feed systems have been unused and unexercised for an 

extended time period.
High

Reliable operation needed to complete chemically enhanced 

backwashes.

Needs action to assess condtion of pumps, piping, and 

chemicals.

Pre-exisiting leak in skid 2 manifold. URGENT Production capacity, critical redundancy Filter Tech reparing week of 3/13

Skid 3 offline. High
Skid 3 reuses backwash water to improve system efficiency = 

more water for distribution

Parts have been procured to fix broken supply piping. Repairs 

need to be scheduled.  
Repairs are completed, need to restart skid 3

Strainer units for skid 1 and skid 2 are being operated without the 

strainer baskets in them. Operation without proper straining can 

cause excessive membrane fiber breaks or irreversible clogging of 

the membrane fibers.

High Process Integrity, asset protection, industry requirement.

Filter Tech is aware of needed programming changes to make 

the automatic cleaning mechanism in the strainers function 

more effectively. Further action is needed to request 

programming changes and reinstall the strainer baskets.

Strainers cleaned and installed. In communication with Filter Tech about programming

Numerous air driven valve actuators lack proper position status 

indication and operate erratically.
URGENT

Process integrity, erratic operation can cause damage to the 

filtration skids and piping systems.

Numerous solenoids have been replaced and large efforts to 

improve air quality have been made. 

Temporary tank lining protection is failing. Medium Public safety, system water quality, SDWA compliance

Work is underway by other consultants. All levels of 

operations staff understanding and involvement early in the 

planning process is required.

Security

Safety

Chemical Feed Systems

Lagoons

Sampling

Buildings/Other

Raw Source Water Influent to Plant

SCADA

Compressed Air System

Membrane Filtration

Chemical Back Wash System

Equipment/Spare parts

Record keeping

Buildings/Other

Security

Safety

Finished Water 

13



76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

A B C D E F

Finished water pumps have leaks. High Production capacity, critical redundancy

One spare pump has been reconditioned by EmTech and is 

waiting installation. The location of the second spare pump 

that was to be reconditioned needs to be determined. The 

removed leaking pump needs to be reconditioned immediately 

upond removal. These are also spare pumps for the skid feed.

Replacement pump was installed on 3/16.  Upon start-up metal shaving were discovered in the impeller.  EM-Tech took the pump back to their shop on 3/17

Clearwell sample for chlorine and a continous chlorine analyzer isn't 

in use. Designed sample location provides inconsistent 

measurments. Operating without this process sampling location 

makes realizing the result of changes to the disinfection process 

take 24 to 48 hours depending on the plant rate and volume in the 2 

MG tank.  

High Process control, system water quality, SDWA compliance.

An alternate sample tap location downstream of the clearwell 

and finished water pumps was evaluated for stable chlorine 

measurments. The sample point for the clearwell chlorine 

analyzer was moved to this point and has been providing the 

needed process control. This does not impact the location or 

operation of the entry point chlorine sample point for 

compliance monitoring.

Minimal lab equipment is available for bench validation of process 

analyzers and samples. Lab instruments should be available for 

checking the operation and validating all major process sample 

analyzers. 

Medium Process control, system water quality, SDWA compliance.

The chlorine colorimeter has been verified and placed back in 

use. Procurement of pH meter is recommended for basic water 

quality documentation and will likely be required for operation 

of optimized corrosion control. Procurement of a portable lab 

turbidimeter is recommended due to the number of process 

turbidimeters in use.

We still need a tabletop  turbidimeter to verify analyzer's accuracy.

Inconsisent operational data has been recorded. High
Operational continuity, process optimization, system analysis, 

compliance reporting.

Temporary hard copy daily operational log sheets have been 

created and organized in a single binder.  A wider segment of 

parameters are being recorded. Filter Tech is looking at 

corrections to data logged by SCADA to be more appropriate 

for production statistics and compliance monitoring. 

Automated tools to record field generated data and generate 

reports should be adopted.

No evidence of process analyzer quality assurance or quality 

control other than routine quarterly calibration by Filter Tech.
Medium Process integrity, reporting validation

Temporary hard copy daily operational log sheets have been 

created and organized in a single binder.  A wider segment of 

parameters are being recorded. Filter Tech is looking at 

corrections to data logged by SCADA to be more appropriate 

for production statistics and compliance monitoring. Electronic 

copies of previous instrument calibration records need to be 

requested from Filter Tech to be retained available on site.

SDWA complinace monitoring results have not been maintained on 

site in a consistent manner.
High

Some records are reuired to be kept for up to 12 years. The 

CDPHE portal is not considered to be an official repository 

for record keeping and is not guarnateed for availabilty.

Efforts to collect and consolidate records in underway. An 

organized electronic file system is needed.

Accurate recods of chemical consumption and dosage are needed. Medium Planning and process control

Chemcial use has been added to log sheets. Additional 

equipment is recommended for accurately documenting 

chemical dosages.

Major process equipment need basic maintenance records and 

maintenance schedules.
Medium Process Integrity, Asset Management

No significant records exist. Maintenance schedules need to be 

created based on run time and manufacturer recommendations 

for preventative maintenance.

Sodium hypochlorite (bleach) feed system lacks a means to verify 

the realtime feed rate to enable measuring accurate dosages and 

evaluate process adjustments.

Medium Process control, system water quality, SDWA compliance. Action is needed.

Sodium hypochlorite (bleach) feed system contains many low 

compatibility parts. Brass fitting with seals for domestic water 

supply are used in the system. The feed tank has a bulkhead fitting 

with metal stainless steel bolts.

High Process Integrity, SDWA compliance Correct fittings and parts need to be procured and installed.

Sodium hypochlorite (bleach) feed tank has a poorly fitting cover 

that allows insects to enter. This creates debris in the sodium 

hypochlorite that can obstruct pumps and block chemical injection 

check valves. Replacement of the feed tank bulkhead fitting with 

non-metal parts may require replacment of the tank. The feed tank 

is small an requires refilling more often than a larger tank. The feed 

tank in use appears to have been the sodium thiosulfate feed tank at 

the WWTP.

Medium Process integrity, sanitary conditions
Action is needed to identify a suitable replacment with a tight 

fitting cover and having a screen vent. Increasing the size of 

the feed tank would require a different weight scale. 

Lack of critical spare parts. URGENT
lack of spare parts has hindered repairs, redundancy is a 

requirement and necessary for proper plant function.

Some basic critical parts and equipment have been procured. 

Some minimal spare parts are in inventory. Detailed inventory 

and recommended added spares is pending action.

Clock WTP

Unknown - out of service. No phone, a leak caused interior damage 

and document loss
Out of SSG scope as the plant is offline

Distribution System

Unaccounted for Water more than a third of distributed water is lost URGENT water lost when supply is low

pending -  several repairs occurred in the past 10 days, leak 

detection service recommended, valve inspections need to be 

performed regularly, consistent water production and system 

demand record keeping is needed 

No consistent system standards for matrials, equipment, or work 

processes are in use or enforced.
High

Water quality, public safety, asset management, minimize 

reoccurrence of repairs.

Needs attention to engage appropriate consultant experienced 

in establishing distribution system construction and work 

standards.

PRV valves do not have a scheduled maintenance program and 

clearly documented setpoints.
URGENT System integrity, asset management

Within the span of 24 hours two PRV vaults were found with 

leaking control systems and overflowing to partially flooded 

conditions in the vaults. Well qualified contractors should be 

engaged to evaluate the operational status of all system PRVs. 

Modeling or other calculated evaluation needs to be utilized to 

document and establish proper pressure setting for all PRVs. 

Pipestone Equipment, technician John Tedder has been out to the system to inspect all PRVs and come up with a servicing and maintenance plan

Location of bacteriological samples collected needs to be rotated 

routinely among designated locations.
Medium Public safety, system water quality, SDWA compliance.

Sampling locations have been identified. Outreach to private 

locations may be necessary to facilitate this. Installation of 

dedicated sample stations should be considered with future 

distribution system upgrades.

Needs better documentation. Medium Operational continuity, SDWA complinace.
System sample locations have been determined from 

information on the CDPHE drinking water portal. A user 

friendly list of locations with a map should be developed.

Piping repair parts seem to be adequate, but lack inventory 

documentation.
Medium System integrity, asset management

Action is needed to inventory spare parts located at the shop 

and Apple Valley shed.

Service parts and kits for any PRVs are not existent. URGENT System integrity, asset management

The type and number of all PRVs in the system need to be 

identified so that required service kits can be procured. 

Common service parts not included in service kits need to be 

identified for procurement. Common service parts would 

include assorted fittings and tubes/hoses used on the high 

pressure control circuits.

Spring Collection

Unknown/inaccessible Out of SSG Scope as source water system is not accessible.

Sanitary Sewer Collection System

Unknown Out of SSG Scope

Spare Parts

Record Keeping

Finished Water 

Process Sampling

Equipment/Spare parts

Sampling

Management

14



 

March 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Visitors & Guests 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Vacant Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

15



 

March 18, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Minutes:  

February 3, 2022 – Work Session 

February 28, 2022 – Special Meeting 

March 10, 2022 – Regular Meeting 

Liquor License Renewal: 

Flying Fork Café 

Thomas Waldo’s 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

Flying Fork Café – All fees paid. All documents received. No law enforcement issues within 

the last license period. 

 

Thomas Waldo’s – All fees paid. All documents received. No law enforcement issues within 

the last license period. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Vacant Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

16



 TOWN OF PAONIA

 

____________________________________________________________________________________  
February 03, 2022, Special Meeting 5:00pm  

Page 1 of 2  

  

Special Board Meeting, February 03, 2022 

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

Mayor Bachran 

Trustee Knutson 

Trustee Budinger 

Trustee Smith 

Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Meck 

Trustee Thompson 

 

February 03, 2022,                                  Special Board Minutes                                               5:00 pm                    

   

Mayor Mary Bachran called the Special Meeting of the Town of Paonia to order at 5:00 pm. A link to 

the formal video of the Special Meeting -https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=43MQiYF3jR8  

 

ROLL CALL:   

Mayor Mary Bachran asked Deputy Clerk Amanda Mojarro to call the roll.  

 

Deputy Clerk Mojarro called the roll and those present were Mayor Bachran, Trustees Knutson, 

Budinger, Smith, Johnson, and Meck. Trustee Thompson was absent. 

  

1. Approval of the Agenda:   

  Trustee Knutson moved to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by Trustee Budinger. A verbal 

vote was taken with all Trustees voting “Aye,” motion passed.  

  

2. Announcements:  

  None.  

 

New Business 

 

For Possible action to approve Solid Solution Geosciences, LLC Paonia Water Project Number 

01800-00100_C01- a Change order to scope of work with the addition of Task 50 in the of $ 7,200. 

 

President of Solid Solution Geosciences, LLC Brianna Greer a task summary and discussed the status of 

the water and sewer plants.  

 

Discussion points: 

 Repairs to the water plant 

17

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=43MQiYF3jR8


 TOWN OF PAONIA

 

____________________________________________________________________________________  
February 03, 2022, Special Meeting 5:00pm  

Page 2 of 2  

  

 Correction of the water plant’s alarm system. 

 Provided an explanation of the Filtertech System and company. 

 Discussed how the water plants are not in compliance and are working towards making them 

compliant. 

 Discussed the Clock Water Plant – This plant is off-line, non-operable, Brianna Greer is focused 

on keeping the current water plant operable. 

 

Trustee Budinger moved to approve the change order to include repairs for SSG in the amount of seven 

thousand, two hundred dollars ($7,200), no second. The vote was not taken. 

 

Trustee Smith moved to amend the motion, seconded by Trustee Budinger to approve the Solid Solution 

Geosciences, LLC Paonia Water Project Number 01800-00100_C01, a Change order to the scope of 

work with the addition of Task 50 in the amount of seven thousand, two hundred dollars ($7,200). A 

verbal vote was taken with all Trustees voting “Aye,” motion carried unanimously.  

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT:   

 The Meeting was adjourned at 7:55 pm.  

  

  

  

  

 ________________________________      ______________________________ 

Corinne Ferguson, Administrator/Clerk                 Mary Bachran, Mayor  

 

  

18



 TOWN OF PAONIA

 

____________________________________________________________________________________  
February 28, 2022, Special Meeting Ordinance Initiative 5:00 pm 

Page 1 of 1  

  

Special Town Board Meeting, February 28, 2022 

Mayor Mary Bachran 

Mayor Pro-Tem Dave Knutson 

Trustee Karen Budinger  

Trustee Mick Johnson 

Trustee Paige Smith 

Trustee Jeff Thompson 

 

February 28, 2022                                 Special Meeting Minutes                                     5:00 pm                    

Mayor Mary Bachran called the Special Meeting of the Town of Paonia to order at 5:12 pm.  

 

Roll Call  

Finance Clerk Wuollet called the roll and those present were Mayor Bachran, Trustees Johnson, 

Budinger, Knutson, Smith, and Thompson. 

 

Approval of the Agenda 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Budinger to approve the agenda as presented. 

Motion  carried unanimously.  

 

Announcements:  

None. 

 

New Business 

Board review and possible action regarding Ordinance TBA-2022 amending the Town of Paonia 

Municipal Code to add a new section 2-11-10 concerning infrastructure and finance public 

records: Town Attorney Conklin provided a brief overview of the draft ordinance.  Initiative Petition 

representative Bill Brunner made a brief statement. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Smith, Seconded by Trustee Budinger to accept the ordinance as presented. 

Motion carried with three (3) Ayes and two (2) Nays.  

Trustee Aye Nay 

Budinger X  

Knutson  X 

Johnson X  

Smith X  

Thompson  X 

 

Initiative petition representative Bill Brunner provided notice of petition ordinance withdrawal to Mayor 

Bachran. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Smith, Seconded by Trustee Johnson to add an agenda item on the March 10, 

2022, Board of Trustees meeting to develop a policy in accordance with allowing Trustees to view all 

facilities of the Town in accordance with applicable Town procedures. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

ADJOURNMENT:   

 The special meeting was adjourned at 5:35 pm.  

  

  

  

  

 ______________________________      ______________________________ 

Candy Wuollet, Finance Clerk                             Mary Bachran, Mayor  

19



 TOWN OF PAONIA

 

____________________________________________________________________________________  
March 10, 2022 Regular Meeting 6:30 pm 

Page 1 of 4  

  

Regular Town Board Meeting, March 10, 2022 
Mayor Bachran 

Trustee Knutson 

Trustee Budinger  

Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Smith 

Trustee Thompson 

 

March 10, 2022                                   Regular Meeting Minutes                                         6:30 pm                    

 

Mayor Mary Bachran called the Regular Meeting of the Town of Paonia to order at 6:30 pm.  

 

ROLL CALL:   

  

Finance Clerk Candy Wuollet called the roll and those present were Mayor Bachran, Trustee Johnson, 

Budinger, Knutson, Smith, and Trustee Thompson. 

 

Approval of the Agenda:   

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Thompson to change the order of the meeting as 

follows: Mayor’s Report, agenda item #6 - vacated Trustee seat, agenda item #7 - Ad-Hoc committee 

recommendations for Trustee meeting policy, agenda item #8 Presentation of JDS Hydro report, agenda 

item #9 Presentation of JDS and SGM Engineering task list, disbursements, agenda items #2, 4, 5, 10, 

11, 12, and 13 as time permits. Motion carried with four (4) Aye and one (1) Nay. 

Trustee Aye Nay 

Johnson X  

Knutson X  

Smith X  

Thompson  X 

Budinger X  

 

 

Motion made by Trustee Smith, Second by Trustee Johnson to amend the agenda to remove item #13 

and continue to the next meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

Mayor’s Report 

AARP grant, specifics were included in the packet. No matching funds are needed for this grant, only 

staff and public works time. The estimated amount is $19,000.00, staff time is forty (40) hours of public 

works at $4,000, five (5) hours at $250.00 total hours, for a total of forty-five (45) hours at a total cost of 

$4,250, with an application deadline of March 22, 2022.  

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Second by Trustee Budinger to approve the writing of this grant for 

Apple Valley Park for the ADA compliance. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Thompson, Second by Trustee Budinger to further explore the CDPHE Quick-

Win Grant for shade trees. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

New Business 

Board consideration and possible action regarding vacated Trustee seat 

 

20



 TOWN OF PAONIA

 

____________________________________________________________________________________  
March 10, 2022 Regular Meeting 6:30 pm 

Page 2 of 4  

  

Motion made by Trustee Smith, Second by Trustee Knutson to direct the Town Attorney to draft a 

resolution to include language regarding a resigning Trustee will submit in writing their resignation. 

Trustees shall by resolution adopt the resignation, which begins the 60-day clock for filling the seat and 

the resolution shall indicate how the seat will be filled. Motion carried unanimously.   

  

Board consideration and possible action on Ad-Hoc committee recommendation for Trustee  

Meeting policy and procedure modifications 

 

 No action taken.  

 

Prestation of JDS Hydro Progress Report  

James Plumb-Starnes was absent. Brandyn Bair with SGM made himself available to answer questions – 

as the two are working together to assist Town on water projects.  

 

Presentation of JDS Hydro and SGM Engineering Task List 

Mayor Bachran provided a synopsis of the meeting with Steve Thomas of the Colorado Rural Water 

Association (CRWA) and the benefits they can offer to the Town at zero cost. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Smith, Second by Trustee Johnson to direct Colorado Rural Water Association 

to conduct a rate study review. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Johnson, Second by Trustee Thompson to direct SGM to provide quotes on 

Standard Operating Procedures and Construction standards by the next meeting. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Smith, Second by Trustee Thompson to amend the motion to add words water 

distribution, and sewer collection. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Following a heated comment from a member of the public Trustee Knutson asked for a five (5) minute 

recess. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Second by Trustee Budinger to take a five (5) minute recess. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

Meeting resumed. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Thompson, Second by Trustee Knutson that the Town make an official request 

to the water users encouraging water conservation in the community. Motion carried. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Thompson, Seconded by Trustee Knutson to amend the motion to encourage 

water conservation until lower treatment plant is online. Motion carried with four (4) Aye and one (1) 

Nay. 

 

Trustee Aye Nay 

Budinger X  

Johnson X  

Knutson X  

Smith  X 

Thompson X  

 

 

Announcements:  

21



 TOWN OF PAONIA

 

____________________________________________________________________________________  
March 10, 2022 Regular Meeting 6:30 pm 

Page 3 of 4  

  

Municipal Quarterly will be on March 31, 2022 from 9:30-3:00 in Delta, public is welcome. 

 

Disbursements 

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Second by Trustee Budinger to approve accounts payable. Motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

Recognition of Visitors and Guest:  

 

None.  

  

Consent Agenda  

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Second by Trustee Budinger to approve the Consent agenda as 

modified for the 2/28/22 Work Session/Special Meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Motion made by Trustee Smith, Second by Trustee Budinger to approve the Regular Minutes of 2/22/22 

with modifications. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Special Minutes on 2/28/22 will be continued to the next meeting.  

 

Staff Reports:  

Town Administrator Corinne Ferguson report was included in the packet.   

 

Public Work Report 

The public works report was included in the packet. Administrator Ferguson stated she plans to have the 

public works director attend meetings in the near future.  New ORC is Benny Archuleta, and he came 

very highly recommended.  

 

Police Report 

Chris Lowe the Chief of police recruiter will be in town Monday and Tuesday he is available to meet 

with Board members and the public. 

 

Finance Report was included in the packet. 

 

Unfinished Business 

Advisory Water Committee Meeting Follow-up Discussion 

 

There are three (3) open positions once the 30-day deadline passes from ordinance publication date. 

 

Would like to be more consistent with meetings schedule.  

 

Would like to have AWC representatives participate in the review, interviewing, and hiring of water 

staff members. 

 

Town Attorney Conklin advised against involvement below direct supervision of Boards and 

committees. 

 

Board member volunteer to participate with Mayor Bachran to review the current Colorado 

Open Records Act Policy 

 

Trustee Knutson volunteered. 

 

22



 TOWN OF PAONIA

 

____________________________________________________________________________________  
March 10, 2022 Regular Meeting 6:30 pm 

Page 4 of 4  

  

Trustee Thompson requested the Trustees review the new Logo for the Tree board so they can move 

forward. Administrator Ferguson will have it in the next packet.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 The Regular Trustee Meeting was adjourned at 9:29 pm.  

  

  

  

  

 ______________________________      ______________________________ 

Candy Wuollet, Finance Clerk                             Mary Bachran, Mayor  

 

  

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



 

March 18, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 

Davis – Minor Subdivision with Variance Application Review – TBD 

Niagara Avenue 

Summary:  Applicants request Board approval of a variance for lot size requirement in R-2 
while submitting subdivision application to the Board of Trustees. 
 

Ordinance 2018-03 amends municipal code section 17-6-220 which now states that 
should the Town Administrator determine that provisions of Sec 17-6-210 have been met, she 
may recommend to the Board Trustees review and approval of any subdivision, boundary 
adjustment, or lot line elimination, as a minor subdivision. 

 
The Planning Commission reviewed and made a recommendation on the minor 

subdivision because a variance request is included within the minor subdivision application and 
in accordance with 18-10-40 when the application indicates a need for a variance, the 
Administrator shall refer the variance application to the Planning Commission. 
 
Of note:  I believe there is an issue with the variance section listed in Chapter 18 – Article 7 – 
Division 2.  The primary variance process is not well defined within the Town Municipal Code.  
Historically Town follows Appeals section requirements for review and Board 
recommendation for approval.  The criterion for approval is as follows: 
 
Sec. 18-7-240 (j)  
Prerequisites for granting variances:  
(1) Variances shall only be issued upon a determination that the variance is the minimum 
necessary, considering the flood hazard, to afford relief.  
(2) Variances shall only be issued upon:  
a. Showing a good and sufficient cause;  
b. A determination that failure to grant the variance would result in exceptional hardship to 
the applicant; and  
c. A determination that the granting of a variance will not result in increased flood heights, 
additional threats to public safety, extraordinary public expense, create nuisances, cause 
fraud on or victimization of the public or conflict with existing local laws, resolutions, or 
ordinances.  
 
The variance is for the reduction of lot size from the minimum required 6,000 square feet 
to 5,375.   
 
Included in the packet are: 
 
Original application 
Improvement Location Certificate 

30



 

March 18, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

Copy of section of applicable zoning map (red-C-1, orange-C-2, Yellow, R-1, Brown, R-2) 
Notice of Public Hearing 
Planning Commission Minutes 
 
Posting was made at the location by the landowner on two separate occasions. 
All requirements have been met.   
A water standby tap exists and is available for the proposed lot.  
 
I recommend Trustee approval. 
 
 

 
 

 

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



 

March 18, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Board Consideration and possible action regarding Hauze Waterline 

located on Delta Avenue 

Summary:   

Information provided to the Board of Trustees and additional notes. 

326 Delta Avenue was built in 1947.  The property is connected to the nearest direct access 
point, which runs under the railroad track.  The only way for the property to bypass the 
connection under the track would be to obtain easement agreements from two neighboring 
properties and hire a contractor to tie in from 4th Street. 
 

 I have repeatedly discussed the issue with Ms. Hauze and a friend she asked to discuss 
the situation with me as her representative – dating back to 2016 according to system 
notes.   

 We have provided a list of private contractors. 

 We have provided alternative ideas to address the issue, including obtaining track 
time and moving the meter pit.   

 We provided a direct local contact with the railroad for Ms. Hauze to call. 

 We provided the information that per ordinance, should the Town complete the work 
on her behalf, and she fails to reimburse, a lien would be placed against the property. 

 
Ms. Hauze’s water use is not indicative of a substantial leak, as she has a major fluctuation in 
water use month to month.  Upon another meter inspection the leak indicates approximately 
2/10 a gallon per minute, or approximately 5,000 gallons a month. The leak is after the 
meter, making it a homeowner’s responsibility to fix per ordinance. 
 
Should the Town take on the work, the cost for legal work for easements, materials, track 
time, hydro-excavating, street patching, and staff time would be approximately $15,000 - 
$20,000. This does not include the replacement of Ms. Hauze’s 75-year-old galvanized pipe, 
which would have to happen before Town could connect to it.  
 
“I am investigating the possibility of an alternative placement for the meter as well as the 
costs for the private line replacement – informational purposes only. 
 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Vacant Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

39



Town of Paonia - Water System

Maxar, Microsoft, Delta County Colorado

March 18, 2022
0 0.02 0.040.01 mi

0 0.03 0.060.01 km

1:1,128
RED circle is Hauze Meter

Highlighted parcel is Hauze property and railroad

40

TownClerk
Highlight

TownClerk
Highlight

TownClerk
Highlight

TownClerk
Highlight

TownClerk
Highlight



From: Marylee Hauze
To: Bill Bear; Karen Budinger; Mick J; Dave K; Tamie M; Michelle P; Mary B; Corinne Ferguson
Subject: Water Leak at 326 Delta Ave.
Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 10:35:52 AM

To Paonia Town Council Members,   

I would like to direct your attention to the long term problem of my leaking waterline at 326 Delta Ave.  At issue is the location of the meter
pit and unusual length and inaccessibility of the water line that serves my residence.  After the line exits the Town’s pit, it passes under a
45 ‘ expanse of railroad track and side track easement (which I do not own) before it reaches my property boundary.

Paonia’s Standard Construction Specifications  stipulate: 

"All water services shall be stubbed out through the utility easement. Generally meters shall be set at property
line. …. In town, in all cases, owner responsibility for the service line shall begin at the meter."

While the location of the Town’s meter is in a utility easement, the service line’s routing and excessive distance under railroad property is far
from “standard”. In this case, requiring owner responsibility for this portion of the line transfers an impossible financial and logistical burden
to me.  

In past years, Paonia has set precedent by correcting nonconformities that the Town was historically responsible for.  Acceptable in 1940,
today water service would never be located on the "wrong side" of the track. The logistics of such an installation (under property regulated by
the railroad) effectively denies a homeowner access to Town water.   I would like the Town to provide my access from the same side of the
track as my residence and relocate the meter pit to my property; tying it into my existing house line.

This problem has been on the Town’s radar for several years. During this entire time my rates have been elevated due to the leakage after the
meter—this has created a hardship for me but has not been a priority for the Town.

I have tried communicating with Town Hall to no avail.  Today, in times of drought  I would hope that TA Corrine Ferguson and Travis
would help plan a reasonable remedy to reduce this wasted water.  Unfortunately, communication  has been poor and the staff seems unable
to proceed in a fair manner.—I have been told that I must obtain a “permit” from the railroad and replace the line under the tracks.

I am hoping that the town council will review and assist me in resolving this unusual installation.   I am willing to attend a meeting to share
my suggestions and/ or request that this matter be placed on the agenda. 

Thank you for your prompt attention and concern,

Sincerely,

Marylee Hauze
970-314-4516   

41

mailto:maryleehauze@gmail.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bf8f16178834478797c6cfbeadf44438-bbear
mailto:karenb@townofpaonia.com
mailto:mickj@townofpaonia.com
mailto:DaveK@townofpaonia.com
mailto:tamiem@townofpaonia.com
mailto:michellep@townofpaonia.com
mailto:maryb@townofpaonia.com
mailto:corinne@townofpaonia.com


 

March 18, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Colorado Department of Health and Environment Quick-Win Grant 

Review - Shade Trees for Paonia 

Summary:  Grant review regarding a shade tree application for Grand Avenue and other areas 

within the Town of Paonia. 

 

 

Notes: 

 

Mayor Bachran, Administrator Ferguson, and Tree Board members will be meeting to discuss 

locations and other suggestions Tuesday Morning. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

42



 

 

 

                1 

 

Active People, Healthy Colorado 

Project Idea Form 

Application Deadline: April 1, 2022 

 

Purpose 

The Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment (CDPHE) invites communities to 

apply for quick-win funding to purchase equipment that helps promote physical activity. This 

funding will help support local efforts to enhance activity-friendly routes connecting to everyday 

destinations like schools, jobs, food sources, parks, and recreation. Quick-wins are low-cost, 

locally-driven projects designed to promote active transportation, increase safety, and enhance 

the streetscape through equipment or public art. Although these projects may be small or 

temporary, the intention is that the quick-win projects will promote physical activity participation 

and provide momentum toward or help implement policy change. Funding priority will be given 

to projects that help improve activity-friendly connections for lower-income populations, youth 

coalitions, or vulnerable road users, like older adults and people walking or bicycling. 

 

 

Funding Requirements 

Communities are able to request a minimum of $500 and maximum of $5,000 for project 

funding. There is a total of approximately $30,000 of funds available and no local match is 

required. The following conditions apply to this funding: 

● Funding is available through a reimbursement model, meaning project costs are 

reimbursed to project sponsors after proof of expenditure is submitted. 

● All funds must be spent and invoiced by September 29, 2022. Given current 

manufacturing delays, please consider whether it is feasible to receive all materials by 

this deadline. 

● Project scope must be approved by CDPHE. 

● Each applicant awarded funds will receive a notice from CDPHE to proceed prior to 

expending funds. 

● Each awarded project sponsor will be required to provide a project report (photos, 

highlights – template will be provided) to CDPHE prior to October 31, 2022. 

● Project sponsors will ensure that the project is being implemented in accordance with all 

permitting and safety requirements. 

● Funds cannot be used for incentives, installation, construction, or staff time. For 

example, funds can be used to purchase a bicycle rack or bench, but a local entity must 

install the equipment. 

This opportunity is made possible with funding from the Centers for Disease Control and 

Prevention State Physical Activity and Nutrition Program (SPAN). 

43



 

 

                2 

Timeline 

● March 8 - Application opens 

● April 1 - Application deadline 

● Week of April 25 - Applicants will be notified of funding decisions 

● September 29 - All funds must be spent and invoiced 

● October 31 - Project report deadline 

 

 

Eligibility 

This funding opportunity is available to local governments, public agencies, parks and recreation 

districts, schools districts, or nonprofit entities. Please note: project sponsors that have received 

a total of $5,000 in quick-win funding within the last five years are not eligible for additional 

funding at this time, including City of Montrose, Town of Hotchkiss, City of Platteville, City of 

Loveland, Town of Milliken, and Great Western Trail Authority.  

 

 

Project Examples 

Communities may purchase equipment for streetscape and trail enhancements to promote 

physical activity and increase comfort while walking and biking. Examples of equipment 

purchases may include, but are not limited to: 

 

● Bike racks 

● Street benches 

● Shade trees and shade structures 

● Crosswalk striping or other street paint 

● Wayfinding signage 

● Trail building materials 

● Bicycles for an existing program 

● Tactical urbanism projects (i.e., 

temporary installation of curb 

extensions, bike lanes, parklets, traffic 

calming, etc.) 

Curious about other ideas? Check out 

these resources: 

● Colorado Department of Local 

Affairs (DOLA): Colorado 

Downtown Streets 

● Centers for Disease Control and 

Prevention (CDC): Strategies to 

Increase Physical Activity 

● Denver Regional Council of 

Governments (DRCOG): Regional 

Complete Streets Toolkit 

 

 

Application Process 

The electronic application is available through Google Forms and must be completed in one 

sitting. The application should take approximately 45 minutes and not more than 60 minutes to 

complete. Application questions are included in this document for reference. 

 

All applications must be submitted electronically via the online application form no later than 

11:59 p.m. on April 1, 2022: https://forms.gle/UgHUTPcF5zhq7fBP9 

 

44

https://cdola.colorado.gov/colorado-downtown-streets
https://cdola.colorado.gov/colorado-downtown-streets
https://www.cdc.gov/physicalactivity/activepeoplehealthynation/strategies-to-increase-physical-activity/index.html
https://www.cdc.gov/physicalactivity/activepeoplehealthynation/strategies-to-increase-physical-activity/index.html
https://drcog.org/sites/default/files/resources/TPO-RP-COMPLETESTREETS.pdf
https://drcog.org/sites/default/files/resources/TPO-RP-COMPLETESTREETS.pdf
https://forms.gle/UgHUTPcF5zhq7fBP9
https://docs.google.com/document/d/17yOXfSc_tllVhUbCHvuIKo0U6G9qSQmF_FGokvSgukk/edit?usp=sharing
https://forms.gle/UgHUTPcF5zhq7fBP9


 

 

                3 

Selection Criteria 

The most successful projects will include a project idea that addresses a community need or 

barrier related to physical activity, demonstrates local support, focuses on priority populations, 

and is ready to be implemented. Projects will be evaluated using the selection criteria described 

below. Applicants will be notified of funding decisions by the week of April 25, 2022. 

 

Category Description Scoring (25) 

Relevance  The project is relevant to the purpose of this funding. 1 - low 
5 - high 

Community 
Needs or Barriers 

The project clearly addresses a community need or 
existing barrier related to physical activity and the built 
environment. Higher scoring will be given to applications 
supported with data. 

1 - low 
5 - high 

Demonstrated 
local support 

The application clearly demonstrates support from the 
local community. Higher scoring will be given to 
applications supported with data. 

1 - low 
5 - high 

Focus on priority 
populations 

The project will help improve activity-friendly connections 
for lower-income populations, youth, or vulnerable road 
users (i.e., older adults, people walking or bicycling). 

1 - low 
5 - high 

Readiness to 
implement 

The application demonstrates an ability to complete the  
project, with a feasible timeline, relevant partners, and 
realistic project details. 

1 - low 
5 - high 

 

Data to Explore 

The following data sources may help you identify community needs or barriers, demonstrate 

local support, or explain how the project improves connections for priority populations: 

● Local plans and policies related to physical activity and active transportation 

● Community walk audit or survey results 

● Transportation data, such as local crash data, vehicle miles traveled, or bicycle counts 

● CDPHE: Built Environment Data 

● CDPHE: Visual Information System for Identifying Opportunities and Needs (VISION) 

● Environmental Protection Agency: Smart Location Database 

● Census Reporter tool 

● County Health Rankings 

● SparkMap 

 

 

Additional Information 

We have compiled an initial list of frequently asked questions (FAQs) and will add to this list as 

more questions are received. For additional questions, please contact Steph Leonard, Built 

Environment Coordinator, steph.leonard@state.co.us.  

45

https://cohealthviz.dphe.state.co.us/t/HSEBPublic/views/BEviz_29June2021/BackgroundBE?%3Aiid=1&%3AisGuestRedirectFromVizportal=y&%3Aembed=y
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/vision-visual-information-system-for-identifying-opportunities-and-needs
https://epa.maps.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=137d4e512249480c980e00807562da10
https://censusreporter.org/locate/
https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/
https://sparkmap.org/report/
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1dZw1m7gSQdV7K6cyMlJXNqkJ3W44vw-4I3_fF6U6nS0/edit?usp=sharing
mailto:steph.leonard@state.co.us


 

March 18, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Resolution 02-2022 Board of Trustees Resignation Procedures 

Summary:   

Resolution implementing motions and discussion from 3/10/22 Trustee meeting. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

46



TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 02 - 2022 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF 

PAONIA, COLORADO, ADOPTING A POLICY REGARDING 

VACANCIES AND RESIGNATIONS ON THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES. 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Paonia (the “Town”) is a statutory town in Delta County, 

Colorado;  

 

WHEREAS, with respect to a vacancy on the Board of Trustees, C.R.S. § 31-4-303 

provides, in part:   

 

The board of trustees has the power, by appointment, to fill all vacancies in the 

board or any other office, and the person so appointed shall hold his office until the 

next regular election and until his successor is elected and has complied with 

section 31-4-401. The board also has the power to fill a vacancy in the board or in 

any other elective office of the town by ordering an election to fill the vacancy until 

the next regular election and until a successor has been elected and has complied 

with section 31-4-401. If a vacancy in the board or in such other elective office is 

not filled by appointment or an election is not ordered within sixty days after the 

vacancy occurs, the board shall order an election, subject to the municipal election 

code, to be held as soon as practicable to fill the vacancy until the next regular 

election and until a successor has been elected and has complied with section 31-

4-401…. 

 

(emphasis added);  

 

WHEREAS, Section 2-2-10(e) of the Town of Paonia Municipal Code (the “Code”) 

provides, in part, that “The Board of Trustees shall have power, by appointment, to fill all 

vacancies in the Board of Trustees or in any other elected office, and the person so appointed 

shall hold office until the next regular election and until his or her successor is elected and 

qualified”;  

 

WHEREAS, to ensure the timely and appropriate filling of any vacancy on the Board of 

Trustees, the Board wishes to adopt the following policy and procedure regarding Board of 

Trustee vacancies and resignations; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees and finds and determines it is in the best interest of 

the Town to adopt the policy set forth herein.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 

THE TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO:  

 

1. Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as findings of the Board of 

Trustees. 

47



 

 

2. Board of Trustees Vacancy and Resignation Policy. 

 

a. Filling a Vacancy.  Upon a vacancy on the Board of Trustees for any reason, at the 

next regular meeting of the Board of Trustees, the Board shall adopt a resolution 

that:  declares the vacancy, sets forth the vacancy effective date, states whether the 

Board chooses to fill the vacancy by appointment or by election, and if such 

vacancy will be filled by appointment, more information on when and how 

qualified residents may seek appointment to the Board. 

 

b. Resignation Procedure.  Any member of the Board of Trustees wishing to resign 

from office may do so in writing to the Town Administrator and/or Board of 

Trustees.  Any verbal resignation shall not be effective until confirmed in writing 

or 7 days after such verbal resignation, whichever is sooner; except, a verbal 

resignation may be withdrawn in writing if provided to the Town Administrator 

and/or Board of Trustees not later than 7 days after the date of such verbal 

resignation.  The effective date of any vacancy on the Board of Trustees caused by 

resignation shall be set forth in a resolution adopted pursuant to subsection (a) 

above.   

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of March, 2022, by the Board of Trustees, 

Town of Paonia.     

 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

 

 

By: ________________________________ 

             Mary Bachran, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

By: ________________________________ 

       J. Corinne Ferguson. Town Clerk 

 

 

48



 

March 18, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Resolution 03-2022 Acceptance of Resignation & Notice of Vacancy 

Summary:   

Resolution implementing motions and discussion from 3/10/22 Trustee meeting. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

49



TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 03 - 2022 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF 

PAONIA, COLORADO, RECOGNIZING THE RESIGNATION OF 

TRUSTEE TAMIE MECK AND DECLARING A VACANCY ON THE 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Paonia (the “Town”) is a statutory town in Delta County, 

Colorado;  

 

WHEREAS, with respect to a vacancy on the Board of Trustees, C.R.S. § 31-4-303 

provides in part:   

 

The board of trustees has the power, by appointment, to fill all vacancies in the 

board or any other office, and the person so appointed shall hold his office until the 

next regular election and until his successor is elected and has complied with 

section 31-4-401. The board also has the power to fill a vacancy in the board or in 

any other elective office of the town by ordering an election to fill the vacancy until 

the next regular election and until a successor has been elected and has complied 

with section 31-4-401. If a vacancy in the board or in such other elective office is 

not filled by appointment or an election is not ordered within sixty days after the 

vacancy occurs, the board shall order an election, subject to the municipal election 

code, to be held as soon as practicable to fill the vacancy until the next regular 

election and until a successor has been elected and has complied with section 31-

4-401…. 

 

(emphasis added);  

 

WHEREAS, Section 2-2-10(e) of the Town of Paonia Municipal Code (the “Code”) 

provides, in part, that “The Board of Trustees shall have power, by appointment, to fill all 

vacancies in the Board of Trustees or in any other elected office, and the person so appointed 

shall hold office until the next regular election and until his or her successor is elected and 

qualified”;  

 

WHEREAS, at the Board of Trustees regular meeting on February 22, 2022, Trustee 

Tamie Meck verbally resigned from the Board, which she confirmed in writing the same evening; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees wishes to recognize Trustee Meck’s resignation and 

declare a vacancy on the Board of Trustees, as set forth herein.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 

THE TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO:  

 

50



 

1. Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as findings of the Board of 

Trustees. 

 

2. Resignation of Trustee Meck; Vacancy.  The Board of Trustees recognizes the resignation 

of Trustee Tamie Meck effective February 22, 2022.  The Board, therefore, declares a 

vacancy on the Board of Trustees to be filled by appointment not later than 60 days from 

the effective date of resignation.   

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of March, 2022, by the Board of Trustees, 

Town of Paonia.     

 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

 

 

By: ________________________________ 

             Mary Bachran, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

By: ________________________________ 

       J. Corinne Ferguson. Town Clerk 

 

 

51



 

March 18, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Board of Trustees Appointment to fill trustee vacancy 

Summary:   

 

Pursuant to Paonia Municipal Code Section 2-2-10(e) The Board of Trustees shall have power, 

by appointment, to fill all vacancies in the Board of Trustees or in any other elected office, and 

the person so appointed shall hold office until the next regular election and until his or her 

successor is elected and qualified. This is the formal decision-making by the Trustees for how 

to proceed to fill vacant seats. 

 

Notes: 

 

Three letters of interest were received. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Vacant Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

52



From: John Valentine
To: Corinne Ferguson
Cc: Mary B
Subject: Letter of Interest for Board of Trustees Position
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2022 1:29:51 PM

This is to attest to my interest in serving in the position of the interim board of trustee position (March-April). On
April 28 I will be an incoming trustee.
John Valentine
1515 2nd St
970 527-9221

53

mailto:valentine@harbornet.com
mailto:corinne@townofpaonia.com
mailto:maryb@townofpaonia.com


From: Rick Stelter
To: Corinne Ferguson
Subject: Council vacancy
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 5:28:22 PM

Corrinne and the Town of Paonia,
 I am submitting my letter of interest to replace Ms. Meck on the Town Council. I am
ready to begin at the date in which the Town sees fit to swear me in as a replacement
council member.
 You can reach me with questions, or comments @ 970-314-3955.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter and giving me a chance to contribute.
Rick Stelter
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows
 

54

mailto:rstelter312@gmail.com
mailto:corinne@townofpaonia.com
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986


From: stephen keenan
To: Corinne Ferguson
Subject: Paonia trustee
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:26:13 PM

Dear Corrine; 
      Hi!) I'd like to be considered to be appointed as a Paonia town council member & I feel I'll
be a very good Trustee.
      I forwarded to you 2 Sister city projects that I helped create. I feel I could bring a sister
city project together involving agriculture and the town of Paonia & a town in Ukraine.  Sister
city relations ebb & flow & can have a positive effect on International Relations. A good
example being the sister city relation with Boulder & Dushanbe as that was the very first
relationship where the mayor of Boulder could call the mayor of Dushanbe without first being
routed thru Moscow & signaled a slight thawing in relations between the USA & the USSR, 
during a Cold War that was getting colder by the day. In Iraq i was involved with 3 sister city
projects, Dallas, Drcog (Denver Regional Council of Governments) & Phoenix.

 Ive been trying to learn about the water situation & will strive to learn more. 
     I've considerable amount of experience helping youth with drug addictions.
Thank You

Sincerely 
Stephen Francis  Keenan

https://www.boulder-dushanbe.org/ 

https://drcog.org/programs/baghdad-denver-region-partnership#:~:text=The%20Baghdad%2DDenver%
20Region%20Connection,in%202003%20and%20early%202004

55

mailto:stephenkeenan777@gmail.com
mailto:corinne@townofpaonia.com
https://drcog.org/programs/baghdad-denver-region-partnership#:~:text=The%20Baghdad%2DDenver%
https://www.boulder-dushanbe.org/


 

March 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Disbursements 

Summary:   

 

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Vacant Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

56



DESCRIPTION DATES AMOUNT
CURRENT FSBC OPS BALANCE 378,703.63                
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE  03/05/2022‐03/18/2022 (110,451.22)               
LOAN PAYMENT AMKO ‐ APPROVED 2/25/22 (74,000.00)                 
NORRIS RETIREMENT PAYMENT Scheduled 3/26/2022‐APPROVED 03/10/22 (1,680.00)                   
CHASE CREDIT CARD 02/24/22‐03/23/22

TRANSFER TO SUMMIT (100,000.00)                A
TRANSFER TO PAYROLL 3/11/2022 (21,189.50)                  *
PAYROLL TAXES 3/11/2022 (7,905.93)                   
BALANCE AFTER PAYMENT 63,476.98                  

DESCRIPTION DATES AMOUNT
CURRENT FSBC SUMMIT BALANCE 1,393,532.55             
TRANSFER FROM OPS 100,000.00                 A
TRANSFER FROM INT. GRANTS ‐                               
TRANSFER TO OPS

CURRENT FSBC PAYROLL BALANCE 25.00                           
TRANSFER FROM OPS 3/11/2022 21,189.50                   *
PAYROLL (DIRECT DEPOSIT) 3/11/2022 (21,189.50)                  *
BALANCE AFTER PAYMENT 1,514,747.05             

DESCRIPTION DATES AMOUNT
CURRENT INTERNAL GRANT BALANCE 25.00                           

BALANCE AFTER PAYMENT 25.00                           

*Transfer from Operations Account to Payroll Account then disbursed as Direct Deposit

UBB INTERNAL GRANT DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY 

FOR: 03/24/2022
UBB OPS DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY 

UBB SUMMIT/PAYROLL DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY 

57



FSBC COLOTRUST TOTAL DESCRIPTION
As of: 03/17/2022
GENERAL 532,477.50         COMBINED FUNDS
SEWER RESTRICTED 530,566.37         PROPERTY SALE‐RESTRICTED
DEBT RESERVE 106,907.03         AMKO BOND REQUIRED RESERVE
BRIDGE RESERVE 588,797.62         BRIDGE RESERVE
CONS.TRUST 10,409.50            RESTRICTED TO PARK USE ONLY
GRANT PASS THRU 25.00                   PLACE HOLDER‐COMBINED FUNDS
INT GRANT  25.00                   PLACE HOLDER‐COMBINED FUNDS
OPS 395,461.31         COMBINED FUNDS
PARK CONTRIBUTIONS 7,750.00              SPECIFIC PARK PROJECTS
PAYROLL 25.00                   PLACE HOLDER‐COMBINED FUNDS
SPACE‐TO‐CREATE CLOSED SPACE TO CREATE ONLY
SUMMIT 1,393,532.55      COMBINED FUNDS
WWTP 58,506.36            OLD SEWER REHAB ONLY
CD#2‐402 203,413.42         COMBINED FUNDS‐LOC COLLATERAL
CD#3‐2578 260,335.52         COMBINED FUNDS

2,329,483.66      1,758,748.52      4,088,232.18     

COMBINED  RESTRICTED TOTAL DESCRIPTION
As of: 03/17/2022

GENERAL 532,477.50        
SEWER RESTRICTED 530,566.37         RESTRICED TO SEWER CAPITAL PROJECT
DEBT RESERVE 106,907.03         RESTRICTED LOAN REQUIRMENT
BRIDGE RESERVE 588,797.62         RESTRICTED TO BRIDGE REPAIRS 
CONS.TRUST 10,409.50            RESTRICTED TO PARK CAPTIAL PROJECT
GRANT PASS THRU 25.00                  

INT GRANT  25.00                   RESTRICED LOAN REQUIREMENT

OPS 395,461.31        

PARK CONTRIBUTIONS 7,750.00              SPECIFIC PARK PROJECTS AS DONATED

PAYROLL 25.00                  

SPACE‐TO‐CREATE CLOSED SPACE TO CREATE ONLY

SUMMIT 1,393,532.55     

WWTP 58,506.36            OLD SEWER REHAB ONLY

CD#2‐402 203,413.42        

CD#3‐2578 260,335.52        

2,785,270.30      1,302,961.88      4,088,232.18     

BANK BALANCES

CASH POSITION

58



Town of Paonia Cash Requirements Report - Paonia Page:     1

Due date(s): All-All Mar 18, 2022  02:40PM

Check Issue Date: 3/18/2022

Due Vendor Vendor Invoice Invoice Discount Partial Net Due Pay Partial Part Pmt

Date Number Name Number Amount Amount Payments Amount Pmt Amt Disc Amt

03/24/2022 14 Bolinger & Queen I 101003 200.72 .00 .00 200.72 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 14 Bolinger & Queen I 101029 189.98 .00 .00 189.98 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 14 Bolinger & Queen I 101120 454.46 .00 .00 454.46 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1183 Column Software  40F95FB6-0 74.44 .00 .00 74.44 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1183 Column Software  40F95FB6-0 100.93 .00 .00 100.93 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1183 Column Software  40F95FB6-0 18.23 .00 .00 18.23 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 801 Delta County 03092022 1,173.00 .00 .00 1,173.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 43 Delta Montrose Ele 03-2022-P 1,430.29 .00 .00 1,430.29 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 368 Double J Disposal  48855 96.00 .00 .00 96.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 368 Double J Disposal  48856 241.00 .00 .00 241.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 986 Elevate Fiber 66210_2717 758.07 .00 .00 758.07 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1221 ENVIRO-CHEM A 14170366 136.00 .00 .00 136.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1092 Ferguson Waterwo 1304056 90.70 .00 .00 90.70 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1092 Ferguson Waterwo 1304158 108.07 .00 .00 108.07 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1092 Ferguson Waterwo 1304300 155.08 .00 .00 155.08 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1244 GRAND VALLEY  158941 360.00 .00 .00 360.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 81 High Country Printi 19306 290.46 .00 .00 290.46 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 620 Kevin Cooper 03152022 325.00 .00 .00 325.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 470 Leon, Susan 03012022-03 750.00 .00 .00 750.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 821 ONE TIME 2322.3-417 D 87.25 .00 .00 87.25 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 821 ONE TIME 4028.5-234  28.94 .00 .00 28.94 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1119 Peak Alarm Co., In 1186392 250.00 .00 .00 250.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1119 Peak Alarm Co., In 1186393 32.00 .00 .00 32.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1224 Rhinehart Oil Co.,L IN-632437-2 9.15 .00 .00 9.15 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1224 Rhinehart Oil Co.,L IN-693455-2 10.25 .00 .00 10.25 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 145 Robert's Enterprise 0301-0430-2 100.00 .00 .00 100.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 931 Roop Excavating L 1257 120.00 .00 .00 120.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 931 Roop Excavating L 1263 440.00 .00 .00 440.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 931 Roop Excavating L 1264 52,880.00 .00 .00 52,880.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1170 Shums Coda Asso 15397 420.00 .00 .00 420.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1170 Shums Coda Asso 15398 1,710.00 .00 .00 1,710.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 1170 Shums Coda Asso 15399 600.00 .00 .00 600.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 566 Simmons Lock & K 4645 764.00 .00 .00 764.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 152 Southwestern Syst 202991 823.68 .00 .00 823.68 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 152 Southwestern Syst 202993 2,237.00 .00 .00 2,237.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 226 Stewart Ditch and  5995 648.45 .00 .00 648.45 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 156 TDS Telecom 3-2022 275.85 .00 .00 275.85 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 162 United Companies  1447444 2,680.90 .00 .00 2,680.90 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 162 United Companies  1447448 290.37 .00 .00 290.37 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 162 United Companies  1447597 261.00 .00 .00 261.00 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 162 United Companies  1447604 1,490.30 .00 .00 1,490.30 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 162 United Companies  1447686 3,645.70 .00 .00 3,645.70 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 162 United Companies  1447961 3,588.86 .00 .00 3,588.86 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 162 United Companies  1448221 2,783.96 .00 .00 2,783.96 ____ ________ ________

03/24/2022 441 USA Blue Book 887605_899 350.38 .00 .00 350.38 ____ ________ ________

Grand Totals: 45 83,480.47 .00 .00 83,480.47

Cash Requirements Summary

PUMP REPAIR

SEWER ALLEY REPAIR

SEWER ALLEY REPAIR

LEGAL NOTICES

LEGAL NOTICES

LEGAL NOTICES

JUVENILE DIVERSION

UTILITIES

1MG PORTA POTTY

PARK PORTA POTTIES

TELEPHONE & INTERNET

SEWER SAMPLES

WATER PLANT REPAIR

WATER PLANT REPAIR

WATER PLANT REPAIR

SEWER ALLEY REPAIR

BUSINESS CARDS + STAMP

ANNUAL DOT INSPECTION-96 DUMP TRUCK

CLEANING CONTRACT

REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT

REFUND OF OVERPAYMENT

PART INSTALLATION

ADDITIONAL MONITORING

DEF ADDITIVE

DEF ADDITIVE

TRASH SERVICE

METER VALVE REPAIR

HAULING ROAD PLATES

SEWER ALLEY REPAIR

BUILDING INSPECTOR-PLAN REVIEWS

BUILDING INSPECTOR-INSPECTION SERVICES

BUILDING INSPECTOR-CONSULTING SERVICES

RE-KEY 15 LOCKS

SEWER ALLEY REPAIR

SEWER PLUG

ANNUAL SHARE

TELEPHONE & INTERNET

SEWER ALLEY REPAIR

ALLEY REPAIR

SEWER ALLEY REPAIR

SEWER ALLEY REPAIR

SEWER ALLEY REPAIR

SEWER ALLEY REPAIR

SEWER ALLEY REPAIR

TESTING SUPPLIES+SAFETY EQUIPMENT

03/24/2022 DANIEL BAILEY 180.00
03/24/2022
03/24/2022

03/24/2022
03/24/2022

CASELLE, INC
KARP.NEW.HANLON, PC
WILBER-ELLIS
WESTERN SLOPE CONSULTING 

03052022
115606
34416
14785823+14809774
1728

1,114.00

5,537.70
8,981.74

11,157.31
110,451.22

59

Joann
Highlight



Town of Paonia Cash Requirements Report - Paonia Page:     2

Due date(s): All-All Mar 18, 2022  02:40PM

Check Issue Date: 3/18/2022

Date Invoice Amount Discount Amount Partial Payments Net Due Amount Net Cumulative Amount

03/24/2022 83,480.47 .00 .00 83,480.47 83,480.47

Grand Totals:

83,480.47 .00 .00 83,480.47

60



61



62



63



 

March 18, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Resolution 04-2022 - Board of Trustees facility inspection policy 

Summary:   

 

The resolution implements only the concepts from Trustee Smith, with the Town Attorney’s 

suggested edits, and has not had input yet from other trustees. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Vacant Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

64



Resolution 04-2022 Facilities Access 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 04 - 2022 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF 

PAONIA, COLORADO, ADOPTING A POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

REGARDING ACCESS TO TOWN FACILITIES 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Paonia (the “Town”) is a statutory town in Delta County, 

Colorado;  

 

WHEREAS, in response to a proposed Initiative Petition related to Town records and the 

transparency issues underlying such Initiative, the Board of Trustees adopted Ordinance No. __-

2022 to amend the Municipal Code to add a new Section 2-11-10 regarding access to certain 

records and access to Town facilities; 

 

WHEREAS, new Section 2-11-10(b) of the Code provides, in part, that “to the extent 

allowed by law, the Board of Trustees shall not be denied access [JJC1]to … view all facilities of 

the Town in accordance with any applicable Town procedure and upon coordination through the 

Town Administrator or the Town Administrator’s designee.  Inspection of Town facilities shall 

not be unduly delayed.”       

 

WHEREAS, to ensure the timely and orderly access to Town facilities, the Board of 

Trustees wishes to adopt a policy regarding access to Town facilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees and finds and determines it is in the best interest of 

the Town to adopt the policy and procedure set forth herein.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 

THE TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO:  

 

1. Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as findings of the Board of 

Trustees. 

 

2. Board of Trustees – Access to Public Facilities Policy and Procedure. 

 

a. Tours of W/S Plants.   

 

i. The scope of work for the Town ORC of 2MG treatment plant, 1 MG 

treatment plant, and the wastewater treatment plant (collectively the “W/S 

Plants”) shall include:  

 

1. a requirement to conduct tours of the W/S Plants for the Board of 

Trustees and Mayor upon coordination by the Town Administrator; 

and  

 

65



2. a requirement to hold one public tour per year of the W/S Plants 

upon coordination by the Town Administrator.  

 

ii. Upon contracting with the ORC and to the extent possible within this 

timeframe, the Board of Trustees and Mayor tours of the W/S Plants shall 

be schedule in June 2022 and be limited to two elected officials taking a 

tour at one time to prevent a violation of the Colorado Open Meetings Law 

and a public tour shall be scheduled in August and/or September, 2022.  

 

iii. The public shall be afforded an opportunity to tour the W/S Plants once a 

year upon coordination by the Town Administrator. 

 

b. Board of Trustees and Mayor Access to Town Facilities:   

 

i. All current and future Board Trustees and Mayor shall, upon taking office, 

be provided the opportunity for an orientation that includes a tour of all 

facilities of the Town, including the W/S Plants, Town office building, 

Public Works shop, all equipment storage locations, park buildings and 

shops and shall also be provided a summary sheet of all town-owned 

vehicles and construction/park maintenance equipment.   

 

ii. If a duly elected or appointed Trustee or Mayor would like to have access 

to a Town facility or facilities not open to the public, a notice/request shall 

be made in writing and delivered to the Town Administrator or the Town 

Administrator’s designee requesting such visit with reasonable, advance 

notice and stating the reason for such a visit. To allow an equal opportunity 

for all Trustees to participate, the Town Administrator shall inquire with 

other Trustees and the Mayor if they wish to participate in a facility visit 

upon receiving such notice/request.  The Town Administrator shall then 

contact any staff/consultants needed to safely and timely conduct such a 

visit to determine their availability and shall then follow up with the 

Mayor/Trustees expressing an interest in participating with potential 

dates/times for such a visit.  The Town Administrator shall then finalize a 

time/date for the facility visit.  The facility visit date/time shall 

accommodate the Mayor/Trustee initiating any notice/request.  To the 

extent possible, site visits shall be completed with not more than 2 Trustees 

present at a time.  The Town shall otherwise comply with the Colorado 

Open Meetings Law.  A facility visit notice/request shall not be denied or 

unduly delayed or postponed. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of March, 2022, by the Board of Trustees, 

Town of Paonia.     

 

 

 

 

66



TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

 

 

By: ________________________________ 

             Mary Bachran, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

By: ________________________________ 

       J. Corinne Ferguson. Town Clerk 

 

 

67



 

March 18, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Discussion of Trustees top three criteria for setting priorities 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

68



Criteria for setting Priorities 

As requested via Board discussion – Please be prepared to give your top 

three criteria for setting priorities.  Some examples of criteria are: 

 

Public Safety 

Mental Health 

Quality of Life 

Diversification 

Infrastructure Support 

 

1.______________________ 

Comments:_________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________ 

2.______________________ 

Comments:_________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________ 

3.______________________ 

Comments:_________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________ 

 

69



 

March 18, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Delta County School District Teachers and Staff Day - Proclamation 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

70



 

Proclamation 
Delta County School District Teacher and Staff Appreciation Day 

 

 

WHEREAS, teachers and staff inspire the next generation and make it possible for 
kids to realize their potential; and 
  
WHEREAS, teachers and staff open up the world for students, and provide the tools 
for every student to achieve their best lives and futures; and 
  
WHEREAS, teachers and staff dedicate their lives to students and families by working 
long hours, preparing lessons, correcting papers, and planning for growth 
opportunities; and 
  
WHEREAS, in the County of Delta, Colorado it’s an honor to observe the dedication 
and recognize all teachers and staff, employed by the Delta County School District;  
  
NOW, THEREFORE, I the Mayor in the Town of Paonia, in Delta County, do hereby 
proclaim the day of March 25, 2022, as: Delta County School District Teachers/Staff 
Day. 
  

 

             

        Mary Bachran, Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 
     ______  

Corinne Ferguson, Town Administrator/Clerk 

 

71



 

March 18, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Town Attorney Report 

 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

72



 

March 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Town Administrator’s Report 

Public Works Report 

Police Report 

Finance Report 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Vacant Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

73



 
 

Town of Paonia Administrative Staff Report 
 

 
 

March 24, 2022 

Town Administrator 
 As long as I keep learning, the path will always appear. 

 
Overview of Activities/Projects/Accomplishments 

 Received one (1) bid packet for the ORC contract.  Considering we have on a contractual basis an 
ORC I have extended the deadline to April 21st to see if we can get more interested applicants.  If 
we do not, I will proceed with the bid opening and present the information to the Board who can 
then decide how we wish to proceed. 

 North Fork Pool Park and Recreational District is on the agenda for a brief discussion regarding 
the renewal of the skate park contract and facilitating the grants moving forward for the skate park. 

 Daily coordination with new public works director Cory Heiniger continues. 

 Daily management of police department in lieu of open Chief position continues. 

 GPS Police Chief recruitment is ongoing, with a close date of 3/31/2022. 

 2022 regular municipal election to be held April 5, 2022. 

 The issues matrix has been updated and provided to show significant maintenance and 
improvements underway at the Lamborn Mesa plant. 

 One draft SOP has been completed for the wastewater plant (WWTP) – Monthly Influent 
Composite Sampling 

 Daily steps activity log for the WWTP is also complete. 

 Filter-Tech’s second visit on-site took place 3/3/2022 to finalize audit for additional repairs and 
monthly monitoring costs while the staff is training.  I have requested a status update. 

 Pipestone Supply – John Tedders’ second visit on-site took place March 8, 2022, to finalize 
recommendations for PRV Vault maintenance. The updated report was received 3/23/22 and 
information to the Board on cost projections are to follow. 

 Providing ongoing information and communications with parties involved with our systems – SGM, 
JDS Hydro, SSG, Delta County Health Department, Delta County Emergency Services, Colorado 
Department of Health and Environmental Safety (CDPHE). 

 Re-Keying complete at all facilities 

 Testing ADP Payroll system for redundancy and cost savings 

 Renewing copier/scanner/fax service agreement with All Copy Products (ACP) instead of Ricoh. 
ACP has local representatives and technicians as well as a better warranty and agreement.  After 
the service agreement expires, the Town can choose to purchase the copier for $1 or replace the 
equipment with updated components. 

 Investigating potential partnership with private property owners to extend Stahl Road sewer line. 

 Continuing to work on hearing-impaired options at public meetings. 

 
Meetings Attended 

 Multiple in-office community member meetings 

 Dana Hlavac – DOLA 

 Town Attorney Jeff Conklin 

74



 Weekly Mayor meetings 

 
Additional Items Attached 

 Region 10 description 

 Lamborn Mesa Water Plant Issues Updated Matrix 

 Preliminary Budget to Actual for 2022.  BE ADVISED: This document does not include year-end 
entries, updated credit card expenditures, or any expenditure that has not been issued 
payment for to date. These numbers are subject to change. 

Goals/Focus for Next Month 

 Fill key open employment positions (considerably accomplished) 

 Interviews for Chief position (April) 

 Present/begin implementation of the plan to be provided by CDPHE for bringing 1MG plant online 

 Updated information to the Board regarding Comprehensive Plan update as requested by the 
planning commission at the last meeting – P&Z scheduled for review and discussion April 6th – 
then to Trustee 

 Continue implementation of inventory and project tracking software in public works and police 
department 

 Implement back-flow and cross-connection database through Caselle – Underway as of 3/23/2022 

 Complete Beacon meter to upgrade software/hardware for remote meter reading (does not 
include any cellular/automated in-office reading) - Underway 

 Etc. 

 

Finance Director 
 
Overview of Activities/Projects/Accomplishments 

❖ Continue Audit Preparation 
(Auditors expected in-house April 18, 2022 – Report expected by June 30, 2022) 

❖ Continue cross-training of accounts payable 

❖ Investigate ADP for payroll processing 
 
Training/Meetings Attended 

❖ None 
 
MISC 

❖ None to report 
 
Goals/Focus/Improvements for Next Month 

❖ Audit Work from February - June 

❖ Parts inventory processes 

❖ Ordering processes 

❖ Vehicle/Equipment tracking processes 

❖ Other inventory updates 

 

Police Department 
 
Training/Meetings Attended 

❖ Staff meeting  

❖ Segreant position continued discussions 

❖ Hotchkiss Chief regarding upcoming legislative changes from Senate Bill  

75



76



 

 

PUBLIC WORKS 

PROJECTS CURRENT 

 
Gathering a list of tool and supply needs for the shop area now that it has been organized. 

   

Got to the early stages of the app setup process.  Mostly data entry and configuration so far.  

 

Street sweeping in mornings will be ongoing until finished. 

 

Overall Town cleanup and beautification. 

 

Going through equipment maintenance and repairs on some of the equipment. 

 

Working on cross training for the public works employees to get them all more familiarized with different aspects of the job. 

 

PROJECTS UPCOMING 

 

Minor bridge repairs & railings will be going on soon.  May cause traffic delays and or possible detours on third street. 

 

Alley cleanup and grating will be happening soon as well. 

 

Requesting estimates for paving/road base the Main Avenue parking lot. 

 

PROJECTS ONGOING 

 

Trash, Locates, and Meter reads. 

 

We will continue working on CIRSA compliance and recommendations. 

 

Order replacements for street and traffic signs as needed. 

 

Confirming regulations regarding height placement of street signs. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

77



 
 

Town of Paonia Administrative Staff Report 
 

 
 

March 24, 2022 
 

 
Finance Director 

 
Overview of Activities/Projects/Accomplishments 

❖ Continue Audit Preparation and Year End 

(Auditors expected in-house April 18,2022 – Report expected by June 30,2022) 

❖ Taking accounts payable back 

❖ Setting up ADP for payroll processing to begin April 8th Payroll (The first payroll of the 2nd Qtr) 

 
Trainings/Meetings Attended 

❖ Alternative/Additional Employee paid add-on insurance (similar to AFLAC) 
 
MISC 

❖ None to report 
 
Goals/Focus/Improvements for Next Month 

❖ Audit Work from February - June 

❖ Continue to work with Cory on the Parts inventory processes 

❖ Continue to work with Candy on the Ordering processes 

❖ Continue to work with Candy on the Vehicle/Equipment tracking processes 

❖ Working with Candy on the Marijuana Occupational Tax Revenue tracking 

78



DRAFT 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION 

10 31 01 PROPERTY TAXES 

10 31 03 SALES TAX • TOWN 

10 31 04 SALES TAX· COUNTY 

10 31 08 PENALTY & INTEREST 

10 31 09 DELINQUENTTAX 

10 31 10 ABATEMENTS 

10 32 01 LIQUOR LICENSES 

10 3 2 04 SPECIAL REVIEWS 

10 35 03 INTEREST INC-US AGENCY 

10 35 04 INTEREST INCOME 

10 35 OS LATE CHARGES 

10 35 06 OTHER INCOME 

10 35 07 CONTRIBUTIONS 

10 35 15 REFUND OF EXP 

10 35 16 RESTITUTION 

10 35 18 SALES OF ASSETS 

10 35 20 GRANT REVENUE 

10 41 1+ TOTAL PAYROLL 

10 41 10 WORK COMP 

10 41 0 2 CONTRACT LABOR 

10 41 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

10 41 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 

10 41 17 POSTAGE 

10 41 20 LEGAL SERVICES/ENGINEERING 

10 41 21 AUDIT & BUDGET EXPENSE 

10 41 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

10 41 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 

10 41 25 TOWN HALL EXPENSE 

10 41 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 

10 41 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 

10 41 28 UTILITIES 

10 41 29 TELEPHONE 

10 41 30 PUBLISHING & ADS 

10 41 31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 

10 41 90 CNTY TREASURER'S FEE 

10 41 33 DATA PROCESSING 

10 41 40 MISCELLANEOUS (COOT GRANT) 

10 41 43 CULTURAL EVENTS 

10 41 44 HUMAN SERVICES 

10 41 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

10 41 71 PASS THRU FUNDS 

10 41 99 TRANSFER/GRANT EXPENDITURES 

2021 

BUDGET i 

GENERAL FUND - ADMINISTRATION 

134,107.00 

991.00 

-
330.00 

30.00 

-

3,650.00 

1,000.00 

-
10,400.00 

2,500.00 

-
-

-
5,700.00 

-
-

158,708.00 

GENERAL FUND -ADMINISTRATION 

33,169.00 

131.00 

-
3,937.00 

721.00 

450.00 

51,160.00 

4,510.00 

-
-

11,683.00 

10,790.00 

3,766.00 

4,405.00 

1,147.00 

1,500.00 

9,703.00 

2,810.00 

13,726.00 

-
850.00 

4,250.00 

-

158,708.00 

(O.OO)j 

Page 1 of 18 

2021 

ACTUAL 

134,101.09 

38,863.76 

-

304.44 

13.16 

-
6,639.36 

1,155.28 

-

8,617.69 

6,560.36 

303.25 

-
2,724.46 

1,474.71 

-
25,890.20 

226,647.76 

25,926.75 

123.90 

-
3,757.12 

1,036.03 

1,702.97 

52,876.29 

4,500.00 

-
-

12,007.99 

1,633.16 

2,748.10 

4,497.21 

2,863.59 

4,052.12 

16,342.91 

2,850 .58 

15,056.82 

4 1,586.39 

-
4,100.00 

-
-

28,968.00 

226,629.93 

u.83 I 

2022 

BUDGET 

149,627.00 

17,224.00 

45,000.00 

400.00 

15.00 

-
5,000.00 

750 .00 

-
7,200.00 

7,075.00 

75.00 

-

1,500.00 

1,500.00 

-

15,068.00 

250,434.00 

81,066.00 

134.00 

-
4,375.00 

690.00 

695.00 

76,317.00 

4,500.00 

-

-
11,860.00 

3,950.00 

2,780.00 

5,785.00 

3,030.00 

6,360.00 

12,230.00 

3,300.00 

13,619.00 

-
-

4,675.00 

15,068.00 

250,434.00 

o.oo I 

2022 

ACTUAL 

-
17,224.00 

-

-

-

-

525.00 

500.00 

-

690.56 

415 .00 

782.38 

-

2,972.18 

-
-
-

23,109.12 

13,218.40 

137 .00 

-

3,579.63 

78.65 

-
18,035.06 

-

-

-

1,514.95 

-
2,062.89 

1,383.81 

454.36 

135.00 

5,411.83 

-
5,511.17 

-

-
3,325.00 

-
-

54,847.75 

(31,738.63) 

79

TownClerk
Highlight



DRAFT l 
THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 

I 
2021 2022 2022 

FUHD lYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND - BUILDING 

12 32 03 BUILDING PERMITS 30,000.00 31,924.71 30,000.00 7,693.00 

12 31 03 SALES TAX - TOWN 1,194.00 6,674.87 5,288.00 -

31,194.00 38,599.58 35,288.00 7,693.00 

GENERAL FUND - BUILDING 

12 43 1+ TOTAL PAYROLL 2,518.00 2,464.73 3,162.00 608.36 

12 43 10 WORKMANS COMPENSATION 18.00 16.20 18.00 23.00 

12 43 02 BUILDING INSPECTOR 26,800.00 35,108.00 29,033.00 3,040.00 

12 43 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES 497.00 12.85 500.00 -

12 43 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES - - - -
12 43 17 POSTAGE 50.00 - - -

12 43 20 LEGAL SERVICES - - 750.00 -
12 43 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE - - - -

12 43 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 776.00 777.80 880.00 872.61 

12 43 29 TELEPHONE - - - -
12 43 30 PUBLISHING &ADS - - - -

12 43 31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 535.00 145.00 945.00 145.00 

31,194.00 38,524.58 35,288.00 4,688.97 

o.oo I 1s.oo I - I 3,004.03 

Page 2 of 18 

80



f 

DRAFT 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 2021 2022 2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND - PUBLIC SAFETY 

14 31 02 S.O. AUTO TAXES 19,000.00 1 23,650.44 23,315.00 -

14 31 03 SALES TAX • TOWN 173,957.00 182,000.00 182,000.00 40,981.35 

14 31 04 SALES TAX - COUNT'/ 126,700.00 365,135.40 325,845.00 67,749.31 

14 31 04 BACK THE BADGE 162,000.00 - -

14 31 06 CIGARETTE TAX 1,400.00 2,007.74 1,785.00 680.12 

14 33 02 MOTOR VEHICLE - $1.50 2,625.00 2,737.06 2,750.00 -
14 33 03 MOTOR VEHICLE - $2.50 3,720.00 3,965.00 3,966.00 -
14 34 01 COURTFINES 400.00 835.00 825.00 100.00 

14 34 02 POLICE FINES 17,225.00 17,206.00 27,650.00 1,682.00 

14 34 03 M ISC FINES-BONDS 195.00 200.00 5,115.00 

14 34 OS DOG TAGS 300.00 200.00 300.00 80.00 

14 34 so PD GRANT 5,400.00 995.00 6,000.00 -

14 34 4 OTHER AGENCY CONT 9,925.00 -

14 34 4 SCHOOOL (SRO) 10,000.00 - -

14 32 06 VIN INSPECTIONS 1,155.00 1,610.00 1,925.00 155.00 

523,882.00 610,461.64 576,561.00 116,542.78 

GENERAL FUND - PUBLIC SAFETY 

14 42 1+ TOTAL PAYROLL 418,805.00 348,864.03 469,055.00 46,112.47 

14 42 10 WORK COMP 9,415.00 8,972.49 9,690.00 8,551.00 

14 42 15 OFFICE SUPPLES 1,310.00 769.29 1,200.00 110.29 

14 42 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 11,453.00 9,446.62 4,910.00 856.46 

14 42 17 POSTAGE 235.00 166.39 254.00 -

14 42 20 LEGAL SERVICES 2,500.00 270.00 2,500.00 -

14 42 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 360.00 160.00 800.00 834.01 

14 42 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 10,535.00 15,510.03 11,199.00 765,04 

14 42 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 9,500.00 8,290.55 10,100.00 -

14 42 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 22,216.00 22,800.83 25,764.00 25,108.19 

14 42 28 UTILITIES 1,800.00 1,786.18 2,002.00 593.50 

14 42 29 TELEPHONE 3,265.00 5,030.17 5,027.00 402.64 
- -

14 42 30 PUBLISHING & ADS 104.00 558.69 230,00 -

14 42 31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 6,050.00 3,269.08 4,685.00 1,500.00 

14 42 32 PERM ITS & FEES - -

14 42 33 DATA PROCESSING 25,234.00 24,378.79 28,070.00 5,240.72 

14 42 40 MISCELLANEOUS - - - -
14 42 44 HUMAN SERVICES 1,100.00 400,00 1,075.00 716.67 

14 42 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY - - - -

PUBLIC SAFETY 523,882.00 450,673.14 576,561.00 90,790.99 

o.oo l 159, 18s.5o I (O.OO)I 25,751.79 

Page 3 of 18 

81



DRAFT 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 2021 2022 2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND-PARKS 

16 31 03 SALES TAX -TOWN 140,631.00 I 165,100.13 132,100.00 4,037.03 

16 33 07 SEVERANCETAX 5,000.00 1,304.84 1,300.00 -

16 33 08 MINERAL LEASING 3,925.00 7,219.37 6,680.00 -

16 35 01 RENTS & ROYALTIES 9,422.00 9,576.56 10,472.00 400.00 

16 35 09 PARK CONTRIBUTIONS 670.00 6,033.00 - -

16 35 04 GRANT REVENUE - 34,040.00 -

16 35 10 OTHER AGENCY CONT 9,000.00 25.00 -

16 39 99 TRANSFER - -

183,648.00 189,258.90 184,592.00 4,437.03 

GENERAL FUND-PARKS 

16 46 3+ TOTAL PAYROLL 69,592.00 56,724.87 78,835.00 14,603.88 

16 46 10 WORK COMP 1,768.00 1,684.90 1,820.00 2,376.00 

16 46 02 CONTRACT LABOR - - - -
16 46 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES 37.00 35.97 - -
16 46 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 6,540.00 5,277.26 6,107.00 599.42 

16 46 17 POSTAGE 50.00 - 50.00 -

16 46 20 LEGAL SERVICES - - - -
16 46 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 5,684.00 13,043.71 14,728.00 275.92 

16 46 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 1,150.00 4,915.58 4,475.00 1,054.70 

16 46 24 RENTALS 850.00 635.67 725.00 -

16 46 25 SHOP EXPENSE 1,082.00 1,445.87 1,595.00 43.98 

16 46 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS - - - -

16 46 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 3,718.00 3,812.76 4,300.00 5,070.97 

16 46 28 UTILITIES 6,312.00 7,562.74 7,895.00 1,757.85 

16 46 29 TELEPHONE 816.00 734.07 709.00 36.07 

16 46 30 PUBLISHING &ADS - 98.17 325.00 38.85 

16 46 32 FEES & PERMITS 749.00 748.45 750.00 -
16 46 40 MISCELLANEOUS - 36,492.38 34,040.00 11,157.31 

16 46 42 CONTRACT SERVICES 3,000.00 2,910.48 3,000.00 -

16 46 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY 82,300.00 26,297.81 25,238.00 -

16 49 99 TRANSFER IN - (OUT) - - - -

PARKS 183,648.00 162,420.69 184,592.00 37,014.95 

o.oo I 26,s3s.21 t {O.OO)I (32,577.92) 

Page 4 of 18 

82



DRI\FT 

THE NUMBERS /IRE SUBJECT TO CHI\NGE 2021 2021 2022 2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND - STREETS 

20 31 03 SI\LES TI\X • TOWN 103,801 .oo I 78,555.24 127,388.00 19,720.32 

20 31 05 SI\LES TI\X-STI\TE - 2,639.40 

20 31 07 FRI\NCHISE TI\X 58,580.00 46,239.78 61,375.00 11,007.75 

20 31 06 MISCELLI\NEOUS INCOME 500.00 -

20 32 02 MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS 1,750.00 1,975.00 1,450.00 660.00 

20 33 01 HIGHWI\Y USERS TI\X 44,111.00 49,887.13 49,916.00 3,973.91 

20 33 10 RO/ID & BRIDGE 6,500.00 8,057.01 8,050.00 -
20 35 02 MOTOR FUEL TI\X REFUND 1,550.00 1,811.28 1,875.00 -

20 GR/INT REVENUE - - 18,250.00 -

RESERVE 18,250.00 

216,298.00 187,025.44 286,554.00 38,001.38 

GENERAL FUND - STREETS 

20 45 1+ TOT/IL PI\YROLL 112,030.00 83,545.70 160,441.00 21,667.51 

20 45 10 WORK COMP 3,468.00 3,305.00 3,570.00 4,542.00 

20 45 02 CONTRI\CT LABOR - -
20 45 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES 30.00 . 35.95 - 78.32 

20 45 16 OPERI\TING SUPPLIES 840.00 179.68 625.00 79.44 

20 45 17 POSTI\GE 190.00 - - -

20 45 20 LEG/IL & ENGINEERING SERV - 4,237.50 47,700.00 -

20 45 22 REPI\IRS & MI\INTENI\NCE 12,716.00 25,874.42 21,700.00 219.17 

20 45 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 7,155.00 15,858.94 13,753.00 3,415.34 

20 45 24 RENTI\LS - - - -
20 45 25 SHOP EXPENSE 1,879.00 3,499.78 6,083.00 47.83 

20 45 26 TRI\VEL & MEETINGS - 546.25 2,750.00 -

20 45 27 INSURI\NCE & BONDS 3,317.00 3,874.63 4,130.00 3,606.71 

20 45 28 UTILITIES 10,765.00 10,251.12 10,620.00 2,071.77 

20 45 29 TELEPHONE 751.00 755.62 707.00 36.07 

20 45 30 PUBLISHING & /IDS - 79.10 75.00 38.85 

20 45 31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS - - - -
20 45 32 FEES & PERMITS - - - -

20 45 40 MISCELLANEOUS - - - -

20 45 42 SNOW REMOVI\L 8,157.00 5,511.45 14,400.00 8,276.47 

20 45 44 STREET CLE/IN ING - - - -

20 45 70 CI\PITI\L OUTLAY 55,000.00 - - -

20 45 99 TRI\NSFERS - -

STREETS 216,298.00 157,555.14 286,554.00 44,079.48 

(0.00) 29,470.30 0.00 (6,078.10) 

Page 5 of 18 

83



DRAFT 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 2021 2022 

I 
2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND - BRIDGE 

24 35 04 INTEREST INCOME 7,000.00 283.15 300.00 81.08 

24 35 13 BRIDGE RESERVE 40,000.00 I 40,000.00 40,000.00 -

24 39 99 RESERVES 3,000.00 - 80,000.00 -

50,000.00 40,283.15 120,300.00 81.08 

GENERAL FUND - BRIDGE 

24 45 22 BRIDGE REPAIR I 50,000.00 - 120,300.00 -

50,000.00 - 120,300.00 -
- I 40,283.1s I - I 81.08 

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY 

GENERAL BEGINNING RESERVE 599,831.44 599,831.44 935,454.90 -

GENERAL INCOME 1,478,730.00 1,371,426.94 1,982,099.00 217,419.39 

GENERAL EXPEUSE 1,478,730.00 1,035,803.48 1,982,099.00 231,422.14 

AUDIT ADJUSTMENT 

NETCIIANGE 0.00 335,623.46 0.00 (14,002.75) 

GENERAL ENDING RESERVE 599,831.44 935,454.90 935,454.90 (14,002.75) 

LESS CLASSIFIED FUND BALANCE 

NON SPENDABLE 

RESTRlCTED 

TABOR 44,361.90 41,142.81 59,462.97 6,522.58 

COMMITTED 

BRIDGE RESERVE 231,168.00 231,168.00 110,868.00 231,168.00 

AIRPORT 

ASSIGNED 

CAPITAL PURCHASES 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TOJALCI.AS5lf1£0 FUIIOBM 275,529.90 272,310.81 170,330.97 237,690.58 

UNASSIGNED FUND BAL 324,301.54 663,144.09 765,123.93 (251,693.33) 

EST UNASSIGNED 

10" 147,873.00 103,580.35 198,209.90 23,142.21 

""' 369,682.50 258,950.87 495,524.75 57,855.54 

'°" 739,365.00 517,901.74 991,049.50 115,711.07 

Page 6 of 18 

84



DRAFT 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TD CHANGE 2021 2021 2022 2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND - STREET CAPITAL 

22 31 03 SALES TAX -TOWN 

2s,ooo:oo I - 4,000.00 -

22 OPERATIONAL TAX - 117,000.00 27,545.00 

22 32 01 LICENSEFEES 25,000.00 10.00 

22 31 05 IMPACT FEE 61,822.00 54,150.47 - -

22 33 01 HIGHWAY USERS TAX - - - -

22 TRANSFER 177,173.00 - 244,327.00 -
22 39 99 RESERVES 51,005.00 - 163,043.00 -

315,000.00 79,150.47 528,370.00 27,555.00 

GENERAL FUND - STREET CAPITAL 

22 45 01 CONTRACT LABOR-ENGINEER - - - -

22 45 22 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-MATERIAL - -

22 45 70 STREET CAPITAL 315,000.00 - 528,370.00 -

22 45 99 TRANSFER - - - -

315,000.00 - 528,370.00 -
- 79,150.47 1 - I 27,555.00 

BEGINNING RESERVE 53,876.51 53,876.96 53,876.96 

INCOME 315,000.00 79,150.47 528,370.00 27,555.00 

EXPENSE 315,000.00 - 528,370.00 -

AUDIT ADJUSTMENT 

NET CHANGE - 79,150.47 - 27,555.00 

ENDING RESERVE 53,876.51 133,027.43 - 81,431.96 

Page 7 of 18 

85



DRAFT I 
THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 

f 
2021 2022 2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND - SIDEWALK 

26 30 01 SIDEWALK REVENUE 31,034.00 I 30,745.14 31,068.00 5,127.26 

26 39 99 RESERVES - 33,035.00 -

TOTAL INCOME 31,034.00 30,745.14 64,103.00 5,127.26 

GENERAL FUND - SIDEWALK 

26 45 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES - - - -

26 45 20 LEGAL SERVICES - - - -

26 45 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 31,034.00 555.00 64,103.00 -

26 45 30 PUBLISHING & ADS - - -
26 45 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY - -

26 49 99 TRANSFER - - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 31,034.00 555.00 64,103.00 -

- l 30,190.14 l - 1 5,127.26 

BEGINNING RESERVE 2,852.58 2,852.58 - 2,852.58 

INCOME 31,034.00 30,745.14 64,103.00 5,127.26 

EXPENSE 31,034.00 555.00 64,103.00 -
AUDIT ADJUSTMENT 

NET CHANGE - 30,190.14 (0.00) 5,127.26 

ENDING RESERVE 2,852.58 33,042.72 {0.00) 7,979.84 

Page 8 of 18 

86



FUND TYPE ACCT 

30 35 04 

30 46 20 

DRAFT 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 

PASS THROUGH GRANT FUND 

460,000.00 ; 

TOTAL INCOME 460,000.00 

460,000.00 1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 460,000.00 

-

PASS THROUGH GRANT FUND SUMMARY 

BEGINNING RESERVE 

INCOME 

EXPENSE 

AUDIT ADJUSTMENT 

NET CHANGE 

ENDING RESERVE 

460,000.00 

460,000.00 

Page 9 of 18 

2021 

ACTUAL 

-
-

-
- I 

2022 

BUDGET 

460,000.00 

460,000.00 

460,000.00 

460,000.00 

-

460,000.00 

460,000.00 

2022 

ACTUAL 

-
-

-

I -

87



DRAFT 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 2021 2022 2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

SPACE 2 CREATE 

32 35 01 GRANT REVENUE 

32 35 OS INTEREST - 1.07 - 0.81 

RESERVES 13,163.57 - - -

TOTAL INCOME 13,163.57 1.07 - 0.81 

32 so 17 POSTAGE - j - -

32 so 22 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - 11,915.50 - -

32 so 22 MARKET 13,163.57 -

32 so 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS - - - -

32 so 30 PUBLISHING & ADS - • 1,250.00 -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,163.57 13,165.50 - -

- (13,164.43) I - I 0.81 

SPACE 2 CREATE FUND SUMMARY 

BEGINNING RESERVE 13,165.24 13,165.24 

INCOME 13,163.57 1.07 0.81 

EXPENSE 13,163.57 13,165.50 

AUDIT ADJUSTMENT 

NET CHANGE (13,164.43) 0.81 

ENDING RESERVE 13,165.24 0.81 0.81 

Page 10 of 18 

88



DRAFT 
-l 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 2021 2022 2022 

FUND lYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDG ET ACTUAL 

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND 

40 38 01 CONSERVATION TRUST 7,492.00 9,005.88 8,500.00 -

40 38 02 INTEREST 3.00 14.78 15.00 1.33 

RESERVES 6,337.67 17,067.00 

TOTAL INCOME 13,832.67 9,020.66 25,582.00 1.33 

40 46 20 EXPENDITURES-CTF 13,832.67 100.00 25,582.00 -

40 46 99 TRANSFER - - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,832.67 100.00 25,582.00 -

- I 8,no.66 I - l 1.33 

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND SUMMARY 

CONS TRUST BEGINNING RESERVE 8,311.23 8,311.23 

CONS TRUST INCOME 13,832.67 9,020.66 25,582.00 1.33 

CONS TRUST EXPENSE 13,832.67 100.00 25,582.00 

AUDIT ADJUSTMENT 

NET CHANGE 8,920.66 1.33 

CONS TRUST ENDING RESERVE 8,311.23 17,231.89 1.33 

Page 11 of 18 

89



DRAFT 
1, 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 2021 2022 2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 

50 31 03 SALESTAX-CAP. IMPROVEMENTS 210,290.00 236,234.52 234,000.00 40,981.37 

50 31 06 AIRPORT 7,650.00 7,012.50 7,650.00 1,912.50 

50 39 99 RESERVES i - 492,258.00 -

TOTAL INCOME 217,940.00 243,247.02 733,908.00 42,893.87 

50 70 20 CAPITAL OUTLAY 309,353.03 119,107.51 421,738.79 -

50 70 20 AIRPORT - 19,842.00 -

50 70 30 CAPITAL PROJECTS - -
50 70 99 TRANSFERS 177,173.46 - 244,327.21 -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 486,526.49 119,107.51 685,908.00 -

(268,586.49) 124,139.51 I 4s,ooo.oo l 42,893.87 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SUMMARY 

CAPITAL FUND BEGINNING RESERVE 343,907.21 343,907.21 

CAPITAL INCOME 217,940.00 243,247.02 733,908.00 42,893.87 

CAPITAL EXPENSE 486,526.49 119,107.51 685,908.00 -

AUDIT ADJUSTMENT 

NET CHANGE (268,586.49) 124,139.51 48,000.00 42,893.87 

CAPITAL FUND ENDING RESERVE 75,320.72 468,046.72 48,000.00 42,893.87 

LESS CLASSIFIED FUND BAlANCE 

RESTRICTED: TABOR 

COMMITTED 

AIRPORT 60,192.00 60,192.00 48,000.00 60,192.00 

TOTAi. ClASSlrl£D r\JNO UL 60,192.00 60,192.00 48,000.00 60,192.00 

UNASSIGNED FUND BAL 15,128.72 407,854.72 - {17,298 .13) 

Page 12 of 18 

90



DRAFT 11 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 11 2021 2022 2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

WATER FUND - INCOME 

60 36 01 WATER CHARGES-BASE RATE 664,944.00 965,445.24 646,848.00 150,496.91 

60 36 04 STANDBY TAP FEES 56,484.00 54,574.51 50,676.00 8,615.59 

60 36 01 RATE INCREASE - 5,277.09 

60 36 01 WATER CHARGES-USAGE 528,550.00 - 806,402.00 -
60 36 03 SALES & SERVICES 4,500.00 9,700.48 7,000.00 500.00 

60 36 05 BULK WATER 5,400.00 6,595.00 6,025.00 781.00 

60 36 02 WATER TAPS - 5,500.00 - -

60 36 07 GRANTFUNDS 185,501.40 369,232.00 -

60 36 09 PENALTIES 1,000.00 50.00 350.00 -

60 36 10 INTEREST - -
60 36 12 RENTS 1,000.00 500.00 1,000.00 -

60 36 13 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,428.65 -

60 36 15 SALE OF ASSETS - -
60 36 20 GRANT - 335,500.00 -

RESERVES - 335,500.00 -

WATER INCOME 1,261,878.00 1,229,295.28 2,558,533.00 165,670.59 

WATER FUND - EXPENDITURES 

60 so 2+ TOTAL PAYROLL 201,599.00 185,494.08 220,617.00 30,962.04 

60 50 02 CONTRACT LABOR - - - -

60 50 44 NORRIS RETIREMENT 20,160.00 20,160.00 20,160.00 3,360.00 

60 so 10 WORK COMP 3,220.00 3,068.18 3,315.00 3,776.00 

60 50 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES 320.00 478.65 415.00 168.46 

60 50 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,950.00 20,497.17 23,415.00 10,658.99 

60 50 17 POSTAGE 3,925.00 5,468.19 5,550.00 206.78 

60 50 20 LEGAL & ENGINEERING SERVICES 500.00 45,692.90 28,000.00 10,850.11 

60 50 21 AUDIT 11,000.00 11,000.00 12,500.00 -
60 50 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 194,656.00 89,698.87 227,750.00 55,335.07 

60 50 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 6,219.00 18,302.97 20,360.00 83.52 

60 50 24 RENTALS - - - -

60 so 25 SHOP EXPENSE 3,305.00 5,920.87 1,950.00 29.05 

60 so 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 1,957.00 1,840.08 1,200.00 -

60 50 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 23,508.00 24,588.95 27,550.00 26,214.56 

60 50 28 UTILITIES 27,325.00 28,880.49 34,654.00 8,466.29 

60 50 29 TELEPHONE 4,200.00 5,053.13 5,088.00 831.27 

60 50 30 PUBLISHING &ADS 179.00 196.93 200.00 23.52 

60 50 31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,855.00 24,997.50 20,658.00 6,990.00 

60 50 32 FEES & PERMITS 11,661.00 17,372.01 12,015.00 3,023.82 

60 50 33 DATA PROCESSING 13,656.00 18,028.81 29,630.00 3,581.29 

60 50 40 MISCELLANEOUS - - - -

60 50 41 WRITEOFF-UNCOLLECTABLE 200.00 - - -

60 50 42 CONTRACT SERVICES - 1,550.00 46,827.00 24,013.41 

60 50 50 WATER POWER AUTHORITY LOAN 191,222.00 173,837.91 191,200.00 86,909.45 

60 50 51 DRINKING WATER REVOLVING FUNDS 24,054.00 23,343.40 23,344.00 -

60 50 52 FCNB INTERIM FINANCING 10.00 - - -

60 50 54 DEBT SERVICE - - - -

60 50 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY 150,000.00 13,939.00 1,278,395.00 -

60 50 71 PASS THRU 37,499.00 30,660.59 - -

60 50 75 GRANT PROJECTS 20,730.00 -

60 59 90 DEPRECIATION 318,698.00 , - 323,740.00 -

WATER EXPENDITURES 1,261,878.00 790,800.68 2,558,533.00 275,483.63 

(0.00) 438,494.60 ~ o.oo i (109,813.04) 

Page 13 of 18 

91



DRAFT 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 2021 2022 2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

WATER FUND - SUMMARY 

WATER BEGINNING RESERVE 329,644.94 329,644.94 768,139.54 768,139.54 

WATER INCOME 1,261,878.00 1,229,295.28 2,558,533.00 165,670.59 

WATER EXPENSE 1,261,878.00 790,800.68 2,558,533.00 275,483.63 

NET CHANGE (0.00) 438,494.60 0.00 (109,813.04) 

AUDIT ADJUSTMENT 

WATER ENDING RESERVE 329,644.94 768,139.54 768,139.54 658,326.50 

AVAILABLE RESOURCES 329,644.94 768,139.54 768,139.54 658,326.50 

SOURCE (USE) OF FUNDS 

LESS ClASSlflEO FUND BAlANCE 

RESTRICTED 

WATER STORAGE 

COMMITTED 

OEPR ICIATION (318,698.00) - -
DEBT RESERVE (3MO) 315,469.50 197,700.17 639,633.25 68,870.91 

1°" DEBT PAYMENT RES 328,096.00 328,096.00 

ASSIGNED 

CAPITAL PURCHASES 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TOTAl UAUlnlO fUN08Al (3,228.50) 525,796.17 639,633.25 396,966.91 

UNASSIGNED FUND BAL 332,873.44 242,343.37 128,506.30 261,359.59 

EST UNASSIGNED 126,187.80 79,080.07 255,853.30 27,548.36 

315,469.50 197,700.17 639,633.25 68,870.91 

630,939.00 395,400.34 1,279,266.50 137,741.82 

Page 14 of 18 

92



f l 
DRAFT 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TD CHANGE 2021 2021 2022 2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 1 ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

SEWER FUND - INCOME 

70 37 01 SEWER CHARGES - RECEIVED 537,996.00 530,966.64 536,856.00 88,702.62 

70 37 04 SEWER TAPS 15,000.00 4,500.00 5,000.00 -

70 37 09 INTEREST 4,600.00 452.34 400.00 100.21 

70 37 12 SEWER RENTAL PROPERTY - -

70 37 13 GRANT REVENUE - -

70 37 13 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE - -

70 37 15 SALE OF ASSETS - -

70 37 20 PASS THRU - -

SANITATION INCOM E S57,596.00 535,918.98 542,256.00 88,802.83 

SEWER FUND · EXPENDITURES 

70 51 +1 TOTAL PAYROLL 171,264.00 157,911.68 115,029.00 18,759.81 

70 51 02 CONTRACT LABOR - -

70 51 10 WORK COMP 947.00 902.01 975.00 1,027.00 

70 51 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES 166.00 69.88 150.00 138.41 

70 51 16 OPERATING SUPPLIES 8,863.00 19,518.46 21,605.00 6,019.11 

70 51 17 POSTAGE 2,250.00 2,857.45 2,695.00 201.61 

70 51 20 LEGAL & ENGINEERING SERV - - 1,000.00 -

70 51 21 AUDIT 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 -

70 51 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 48,862.00 58,728.46 73,965.00 1,590.69 

70 51 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 6,397.00 18,213.71 20,300.00 51.25 

70 51 24 RENTALS - - - -

70 51 25 SHOP EXPENSE 3,174.00 4,864.91 6,130.00 29.06 

70 51 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 2,307.00 1,090.14 2,400.00 -

70 51 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 8,816.00 9,130.78 11,195.00 9,666.01 

70 51 28 UTILITIES 35,151.00 33,592.58 36,470.00 6,182.58 

70 51 29 TELEPHONE 1,681.00 1,884.52 1,973.00 286.89 

70 51 30 PUBLISHING & ADS - 93.69 140.00 23.52 

70 51 31 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 438.00 558.90 560.00 221.40 

70 51 32 FEES & PERMITS 7,319.00 7,179.04 7,382.00 950.15 

70 51 33 DATA PROCESSING 19,027.00 15,613.39 13,650.00 2,815.23 

70 51 40 MISCELLANEOUS - - - -

70 51 41 WRITEOFF-UNCOLLECTABLE 150.00 - - -
70 51 42 CONTRACT SERVICE 300.00 -

70 51 43 GAGING STATION 4,089.00 5,360.00 4,500.00 -

70 51 51 RURAL DEVELOPMENT P&I - - . -

70 51 54 DEBT SERVICE 107,983.00 98,750.00 108,625.00 -

70 51 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY - . -

70 51 71 PASS THRU FUNDS 16,590.00 15,928.99 - -

70 51 99 TRANSFER IN - (OUT! - - -

70 59 90 DEPRECIATION 107,622.00 - 109,012.00 -
SEWER EXPENDITURES 557,596.00 457,048.59 542,256.00 47,962.72 

(0 .00)I 18,810.39 i (0.00) j 40,840.11 

Page 15 of 18 

93



DRAFT 11 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 2021 2022 2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

SEWER FUND •SUMMARY 

SEWER BEGINNING RESERVE 382,870.52 382,870.52 461,740.91 . 

SEWER INCOME 557,596.00 535,918.98 542,256.00 88,802.83 

SEWER EXPENSE 557,596.00 457,048.59 542,256.00 47,962.72 

NET CHANGE (0.00) 78,870.39 (0.00) 40,840.11 

AUDIT ADJUSTMENT 

SEWER ENDING RESERVE 382,870.52 461,740.91 461,740.91 40,840.11 

SOURCE (USE) OF FUNDS 

LESS CLASSIFIED FUND BALANCE 

RESTRICTED 

COMMITTED 

DEPRICIATION 102,000.00 102,004.00 102,000.00 102,004.00 

DEBT RESERVE l3MO) 139,399.00 114,262.15 135,564.00 11,990.68 

10" DEBT PAYMENT RES 101,040.00 101,040.00 101,040.00 101,040.00 

ASSIGNED 

CAPITAL PURCHASES 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TOTAl.ClASSlflEOftJHO IAl 342,439.00 317,306.15 338,604.00 215,034.68 

UNASSIGNED FUND BAL 40,431.52 144,434.76 123,136.90 (174,194.57) 

EST UNASSIGNED 55,759.60 45,704.86 54,225.60 4,796.27 

139,399.00 114,262.15 135,564.00 11,990.68 

278,798.00 228,524.30 271,128.00 23,981.36 

Page 16 of 18 

94



DRAFT 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 2021 2022 2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

TRASH FUND - INCOME 

80 37 02 GARBAGE FEES - RECEIVED 218,880.00 I 252,029.42 254,340.00 41,804.72 

80 37 02 INCREASE 38,892.00 - -

80 37 03 SALES & SERVICE 1,300.00 8,674.92 10,000.00 459.00 

80 39 99 RESERVE - 18,760.00 -

INCOME 259,072.00 260,704.34 283,100.00 42,263.72 

TRASH FUND - EXPENDITURES 

80 52 3+ TOTAL PAYROLL 162,428.00 153,897.52 172,478.00 29,887.56 

80 50 02 CONTRACT LABOR - - - -

80 52 10 WORK COMP 6,057.00 5,772.32 6,250.00 5,196.00 

80 52 15 OFFICE SUPPLIES 202.00 52.48 160.00 180.28 

80 52 17 POSTAGE 876.00 1,791.03 1,793.00 108.57 

80 52 20 LEGAL SERVICES - - - -

80 52 21 AUDIT 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 -

80 52 22 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 106.00 75.38 1,600.00 18.94 

80 52 23 VEHICLE EXPENSE 7,929.00 15,452.01 19,132.00 5,108.03 

80 52 24 RENTALS - - - -

80 52 25 SHOP EXPENSE 681.00 1,265.02 1,420.00 51.08 

80 52 26 TRAVEL & MEETINGS 520.00 546.25 - -

80 52 27 INSURANCE & BONDS 4,985.00 5,795.28 6,695.00 6,463.39 

80 52 28 UTILITIES 1,576.00 2,322.25 2,671.00 773.06 

80 52 29 TELEPHONE 543.00 755.69 750.00 36.07 

80 52 30 PUBLISHING & ADS 35.00 93.71 140.00 38.86 

80 52 33 DATA PROCESSING 2,172.00 3,363.14 2,740.00 661.94 

80 52 40 MISCELLANEOUS - - - -
80 52 41 WRITEOFF-UNCOLLECTABLE 270.00 - - -

80 52 42 LANDFILL FEES 37,868.00 38,981.00 37,320.00 8,302.75 

80 52 43 CLEAN-UP DAY 1,800.00 3,106.05 3,000.00 4,125.00 

80 52 70 CAPITAL OUTLAY - - 3,600.00 -

80 52 71 PASS THRU FUNDS 7,733.00 7,560.89 - -
-

80 52 99 TRANSFER -

80 59 90 DEPRECIATION 17,646.00 - 17,646.00 -

TRASH EXPENDITURES 259,072.00 246,399.43 283,100.00 61,193.53 

o.oo I 14,304.91 I 0.001 (18,929.81) 

TRASH FUND -SUMMARY 

GARBAGE BEGINNING RESERVE 112,723.11 112,723.11 127,028.02 127,028.02 

GARBAGE INCOME 259,072.00 260,704.34 283,100.00 42,263.72 

GARBAGE EXPENSE 259,072.00 246,399.43 283,100.00 61,193.53 

AUDIT ADJUSTMENT 

NET CHANGE 0.00 14,304.91 0.00 (18,929.81) 

GARBAGE ENDING RESERVE 
~ 

112,723.11 127,028.02 127,028.02 108,098.21 

CAPITAL PURCHASES 

tOTAl.ClASS1rtCOfUllO I AL - - . . 

UNASSIGNED FUND BAL 112,723.11 127,028.02 127,028.02 108,098.21 

EST UNASSIGNED 25,907.20 24,639.94 28,310.00 6,119.35 

25% 64,768.00 61,599.86 70,775.00 15,298.38 

501' 129,536.00 123,199.71 141,550.00 30,596.77 

Page 17 of 18 

95



DRAFT 

THE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 2021 2021 2022 2022 

FUND TYPE ACCT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 

TOTAL BUDGET SUMMARY 

BEGINNING RESERVE 1,828,754.68 1,828,754.68 1,828,754.68 -

INCOME 4,293,246.24 3,680,359.43 7,177,951.00 562,179.80 

EXPENSE 4,561,832.74 2,662,980.19 7,129,950.99 616,062.02 

AUDIT ADJUSTMENT - - 0.00 -
NET CHANGE (268,586.50) 1,017,379.24 48,000.01 {53,882.22) 

ENDING RESERVE 1,560,168.18 2,846,133.92 1,876,754.69 {53,882.22) 

Page 18 of 18 

96



1

Hotchkiss Police Department
Law Incident Table, by Date and Time

Date Occurred:   02/01/22
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
14:07:48 SEX OFFENSE 3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
15:59:12 SHOPLIFTING 2ND ST, Paonia, CO                           PPD PPD CIT
18:56:54 ALARM BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   02/02/22
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
09:23:16 ALARM

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   02/03/22
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
11:09:14 Traffic Stop GRAND AVENUE, Paonia, CO                                                PPD PPD CIT
11:11:33 Traffic Stop PPD PPD CIT
16:10:31 CITIZEN ASSIST

Grand AVE., Paonia, CO 
ONARGA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   02/04/22
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
09:53:23 Traffic Stop GRAND AVENUE, Paonia, CO                                                 PPD PPD CIT
Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   02/05/22
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
12:14:16 WATER PROBLEM DELTA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
19:39:48 Traffic Stop Grand AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW
Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   02/06/22
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
14:57:28 WILDLIFE

Address
DELTA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

97



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 2 of 3

Date Occurred:   02/09/22
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
15:21:34 Information

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   02/10/22
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
11:20:04 Medical/transfe PPD
13:06:52 AGENCY ASSIST

2ND ST, Paonia, CO                           PPD
COBURN RD, PAONIA, CO                       PPD DIST3

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   02/11/22
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
10:11:18 WILDLIFE PPD PPD
11:29:52 VIN INSPECTION PPD PPD
13:38:48 Code Enforce

RIO GRANDE AVE, Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO 
ORCHARD AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred:   02/15/22
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
11:29:27 VIN INSPECTION

Address
 GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

18:19:28 ANIMAL CONTROL NIAGARA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW
Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   02/17/22
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
10:33:56 TrafficAccident 2ND ST, Paonia, CO                            PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   02/18/22
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
10:00:35 Traffic Stop

Address
SAMUEL WADE RD, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3 CIT

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   02/19/22
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
17:59:40 Parking Problem

Address
COLORADO AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

98



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 3 of 3

Report Includes:
All dates between `00:00:01 02/01/22` and `00:00:01 02/28/22`, All agencies matching `PPD`, All disposition's, All natures,
All location codes, All cities

Date Occurred:   02/20/22
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
10:54:46 CITIZEN ASSIST

Address
OAK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   02/22/22
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
12:04:28 MISSING PERSON GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   02/23/22
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
09:47:00 ALARM PPD PPD
10:39:10 ALARM PPD PPD
15:08:34 Medical/transfe PPD PPD
16:12:22 SUSPICIOUS

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO 
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO
4TH ST, Paonia, CO
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 4

Date Occurred:   02/24/22
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
13:48:53 VIN INSPECTION

Address
GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred:   02/25/22
Time Nature Agency Loctn Dsp
10:22:32 FRAUD PPD PPD
17:56:53 SUSPICIOUS

Address
Pan American AVE., Paonia, CO 
NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred:   02/26/22
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
15:29:36 WELFARE CHECK paonia, Paonia, CO PPD
15:54:08 TRESPASS 1625 MEADOWBROOK BLVD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW

Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Total reported: 33

CIT - 5, VW - 2, WW - 3
99



 

March 11, 2022 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM 

 
 

Adjournment 

Summary:   

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2nd: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Mayor Bachran Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson 

Trustee Knutson Vacant Trustee Smith Trustee Thompson 

 

 

 

100


	Top
	15.	New Item
	ASF 5 - Staff Reports
	0324_Staff Reports_Administrator
	Staff Report_Region10
	Staff Reports_Public Works
	8.Finance Report 03242022
	Preliminary Budget to Actual_2022
	Blotter

	Bottom

